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Mission statement

Adcorp’s mission is to position the group as
the most valued partner in professional
business services specialising in human
capital management and marketing

advisory services.
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Chairman’s statement
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Adcorp has come through an
outstanding year’s performance. This
is clearly reflected in our impressive
results. These simply symbolise a
vigorous process of resftructuring and
repositioning the company. Richard
Pike, the Chief Executive Officer, has
inspired a very able executive
management with a simple clarity of
purpose and a simple management
philosophy - a strong focus on cash
management, margin management
and weeding out non-performers. For
this to succeed as it has, he needed
the support of a sfrong and

competent management and staff.

The success of a company like
Adcorp is also indicative of a growing
robust economy in the country. For
example, our recruitment businesses
would not perform so well were this

not the case. Generally, the group
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“Adcorp looks
ahead with
confidence”

stfructure of the company is well
poised to take advantage of the
favourable economic conditions in
the next year of business. The strategy
is organically focused in the sense of
sweating existing assets rather than

going on the acquisition frail.

Given that, as a holding company,
Adcorp has had to develop a
common sense of purpose and
commitment amongst its various
subsidiaries - to generate a shared

organic focus is nNo mean feat.

A major challenge remains fo
develop an appropriate black
empowerment strategy that s
reflected on the various levels of
the company, ie equity, board,
executive appointments and
skills development. Adcorp has

performed more than credibly so far,

but this remains an ongoing
challenge. We are determined that
our BEE strategy  must  be
economically sound and add value,
both to the partners and the

overall company.

In conclusion, Adcorp looks ahead
with confidence and excitement to
the future and as Chairman it has
been a pleasure and honour to be

associated with the people who

run it.

Dr Van Zyl Slabbert

Chairman



What shareholders can

expect

e Total transparency in the conduct of the affairs
of the business

e Sound corporate governance

e A primary focus on cash generation (as priority
over profit)

* A focus on organic rather than acquisitive growth
centred around margin management

e A return of excess cash resources to shareholders
within the confines of maintaining an acceptable
level of gearing

* A commitment to broad-based black economic
empowerment (BEE) and transformation
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Achievements in 2004

* Headline earnings per share up by 71%

e Return on assets managed up to 33%

» Distributions to shareholders total 105 cents per share declared
e Operating profit up by 26%

» Operating margin up to 4,5%

« Cash conversion ratio 99%

e Debtors days down by 2 days

* Gearing reduced to 1%

e Share price increased from R11,80 to R16,90

* Value of the group increased by R222 million

* Value return to shareholders 53%

e Shares traded up from 7 million shares to 17 million

e Second major empowerment deal concluded in Corporate
Communications division

e Financial Mail Top Empowerment Companies 2005

- Ranked 1stin Services Sector of JSE Securities Exchange
- Ranked 16th overall on JSE Securities Exchange

e Business Map 2004 BEE Awards

- Finalist (Most Progressive Company)
- Finalist (Most Innovative BEE deal structure)

* Empowerdex "BBB” rafting achieved

e Four additional social investment projects established
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Permanent Recruitment

Brands

Service offerings

e Admark Recruitment
e Altolevel

e DAV
e Grey Consulting
* JobVest

¢ The Oval Office
¢ Premier Personnel
e Career Junction (associate)

Strategic staffing advisory services
Recruitment advertising

Talent search

Executive search

Internet recruitment

Job profiling

Candidate response management
Candidate assessment and selection
Turn key managed staffing solutions

6

Corporate Communications

Marketing Research

e Capacity

e Charisma Nursing Services

e Emmanuels

*  Quest Flexible Staffing
Solutions

¢ Knovation

e PMI

Variety of staffing services and solutions in a
multiple number of job types and industries,
including:

Temporary staffing assignments

Confract staffing solutions

Workforce optimisation

Learnership implementation and
administration

Leadership and management development
Customised, strategically aligned, corporate
training solutions

Comprehensive offering of business relevant,
accredited education and tfraining
programmes

*  Graphicor
e Simeka TWS
Communications

Public relations

Brand development

Project management of marketing and
communication plans

Design and production of annual reports
Design and production of various stakeholder
communication reports

Financial advertising

Graphic design

Design and production of multimedia
presentations

e Research Surveys
e Customer Equity Company
(associate)

Leading market research products and
methodologies

Specialist consumer research

Brand strategy

Shopper behaviour research

Employee commitment surveys
Socio-political surveys

Qualitative and quantitative techniques
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Differentiators

Key drivers for growth

* Uniquely broad range of recruitment services enabling fully
outsourced recruitment offerings

e Candidate sourcing spanning numerous leading, branded
consultancies combining unrivalled knowledge, experience,
databases and advertising reach

e Job profiling, candidate assessment and selection profiling
within a quantifiable, consistent, scientifically verified and
legally compliant framework

* Infimate client relationships facilitating the development of
unique human capital strategies and resource planning

¢ Growth in the South African economy

e In particular, demand for staff in the financial services, retail,
engineering, telecommunications and public sectors

e Demand for exclusive single supplier, managed staffing
solutions

¢ Productivity enhancing service offerings

*  Market leaders in differentiated recruitment practices

* Learning as an integrated part of a flexible workforce
management solufion

e Sophisticated workforce optimisation technology fo unlock
optimum client benefits

* Database in excess of 250 000 candidates over all levels, skills
sets and various industries

*  Measurable performance against defined service level
agreements

¢ Employment equity record of 68% PDI (previously
disadvantaged individuals) placements

* Credible black economic empowerment profile

e Action-based training approach: learn - apply - measure

*  Fully accredited training offerings

e Ability to measure efficiency of training in the working
environment

¢ Sustainability of benefits for clients

e Ability to customise offerings

e Growth in outsourcing of non-core functions by clients

* Desire by organisations to match labour input costs to
variable market demand

¢ Rapid expansion of call centres in South Africa

e Growth in learnerships established in terms of the Skills
Development Act

e Growth in the South African economy

* Diverse talent pool uniquely positioned to match the
demands of the market

* Credible black economic empowerment profile

e Dominant market position

e Unique, market leading product and service offerings

e Growth in public sector communication

e Growth in multimedia as an effective communication medium

e Trend away from fraditional *above the line” advertising to
“through the line” promotional solutions

* The leading marketing knowledge and research company in
South Africa

e Successful track record of developing cutting edge marketing
research products, for both the local and international
markets

* A people-centred organisation with a culture of deliberate
curiosity staffed by talented professionals

e Extraordinary relationships with clients

e Cutting edge thinking supported by technical and process
excellence

e Growth in the financial services, retail and fast moving
consumer goods (FMCG) sectors of the economy

e Growth in public sector surveys

e Growth in the South African economy

Adcorp Holdings Annual Report 2004
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Chief Executive’s report

Overview

2004 was a particularly good year for
the group. Operating profit before
goodwill increased by 24%
compared to the prior year whilst
headline earnings per share were 71%

higher compared to the prior year.

These positive results were achieved
following a period of significant
repositioning  and

carried out during 2002 and 2003.

restructuring

It is pleasing to note that, following
this process, the group has settled
down exiremely well and has, as a
result, delivered the results expected

of it.

The success of the group can largely

be affributed to management’s
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"The success of the
group can largely
e affributed to
management’s
adoption of a
simple, highly
focused strategic
agenda”

adoption of a simple, highly focused

strategic agenda centred primarily
around cash generatfion and margin

management.

In following this strategy, the group has
demonstrated its cash generative
potential having achieved cash
conversion ratios whereby cash
generated by operatfing activities is
compared to operatfing profit before
goodwill, in excess of the targeted 90%

for the past two consecutive years.

As a result of the cash generative
performance of the group, coupled
with the relatively low capital infensity
of the businesses, the group has been
able to return a significant portion of
its earnings fo shareholders by way of

capital distributions and dividends.

In this regard, shareholders achieved
a return of 53% for the period
1 January 2004 to 31 December 2004
due fo the cash distributions made
to shareholders during the period
coupled with  the significant
appreciation of the Adcorp share

price over the same period.

Significantly, R254 million of shareholder
wealth was created through an increase
in the group’s market capitalisation in
addition to the R32 million returned
tfo shareholders by way of capital

distributions during the 2004 year.



shareholders achieved

a return of 53% for the 2004
financial year

Shareholder wealth creation

(RO0OQO’s) 2004 2003
Closing share price 31 December (cents) 1690 1180
Market capitalisation (at end of year) 697 265 475 533
Market capitalisation (at beginning of year) 475 533 283 267
Increase in market capitalisation 221 732 222 266
Cash returned to shareholders (capital distributions) 31964 18 668
Wealth generated for shareholders 253 696 240 934
% one year return for shareholders 53% 95%
% dividend yield to shareholders (beginning of year investor) 6,8% 7,5%
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Chief Executive’'s report continues

Following on from these pleasing
results, the group is now well positioned
to achieve further, strong organic

growth for the foreseeable future.

The foundation for organic growth is
cenfred around a preoccupation
with following the simple strategic
agenda now formulated with clearly

defined financial targets.

The potential inherent in optimising
operating margins in each of the
underlying business units is  still

significant.

The key to unlocking margin potential
in the group is by aggressively
chasing sales volume  growth
(quantity of business) in our relatively
low volume businesses and by
focusing on sales rates and prices
achieved (quality of business) in our

relatively high volume businesses.

Black economic empowerment (BEE)
has also enjoyed a prominence on

the executive agenda.

It is an area where the group has been
an innovator and, as a result, was
positioned first in the Support Services
sector of the JSE Securities Exchange in
ferms of the Financial Mail’s 2005 Top
Empowerment Companies rankings. In
addition, Adcorp was ranked sixteenth
overall out of all JSE Securities
Exchange listed companies in ferms of
the same survey. Adcorp was also

nominated as a finalist in the Business

Adcorp Holdings Annual Report 2004

Map 2004 BEE Awards in the categories
of “Most Progressive Company” and

“Most Innovative BEE deal structure”.

The group has a six-fier approach
to BEE and transformation which
involves focusing on shareholding,
board representation, procurement
from black suppliers, capacity
building, affirmative action and social

investment.

Targets and objectives have been set
in each of these areas and generally
the group is fracking well against
these targetfs and objectives.

Two significant empowerment
fransactions were effected af
operational level in 2003 and 2004
respectively whereby a consortium
comprising the Black Management
Forum Investments Company (Pty)
Limited (BMFI) and Zungu Investments
Limited  (ZCO)

acquired a 25% stake in the Flexible

Company  (Pty)

Staffing operations of Adcorp following
which, a consorfium comprising
the Black Management Forum
Investments Company (Pty) Limited
and Tshirundu Investment Holdings
(Pty) Limited (Tshirundu) acquired a
25% stake in the group’s Corporate

Communications operations.

Both transactions have settled down
well with the respective empowerment
partners making a positive contribution
in those businesses in which they have

a shareholding.

The group will continue fo focus
on furthering its empowerment
and fransformation objectives as
empowerment cannot be considered
a once-off event, it is rather a journey
with a number of key milestones to be

achieved en route.

Given the group’s strong conviction
that the superior financial returns we
strive for are best achieved by way
of a disciplined organic focus,
the group continues to prioritise
the strategic agenda around the
following key areas:

* Innovating differentiated, cost
effective business solutions for our
clients

¢ Focusing on margin management

* Driving the group cash flows

* Being vigilant with regard to non-
performing assets

* Leveraging inter-group
opportunities

¢ Leveraging the group’s
empowerment status

 Raising the profile of the Adcorp
brand

* Maintaining exemplary corporate

governance standards.

Financial
performance

The financial performance of the
group was most pleasing and is
evidence of the benefits of the

group’s policy of financial fargeting.

In terms of this financial targetfing

approach, management is primarily



focused on achieving a Return on
Assets Managed (ROAM) target of
30% which provides for an aftractive
return to shareholders in excess of the

group’s cost of capital.

For the year ended 31 December
2004, the group achieved a return on

assets managed of 33%.

The key drivers of ROAM are asset
productivity or asset turnover (ATO)
and margin management or refurn

on sales (ROS).

The group’s ATO of 7,3 times for 2004
compared favourably to the target of
6,0 fimes whilst the ROS figure for the
year of 4,5% was only slightly behind
the target of 5%.

The group also fargefts a cash
conversion ratio of 90% which
was more than achieved being at a
level of 99% as a result of the
continued focus on managing
debtors days which were 36 days
at year-end versus the tfarget of

36 days outstanding.

Operating profit before goodwill of
R89,8 milion was some 24% ahead
of last year whilst headline earnings of
R66,3 million was further positively
impacted by a reduction in the
group’s effective tax rate to 23%
mainly as a result of tfax benefits
earned on learnerships managed by
the group in ferms of the Skills

Development Act.

As such, headline earnings per share
of 164,5 cents were some 71% ahead
of the 96,4 cents earnings of the

prior year.

Cash generated by operating
activities of R88,8 million kept the
group’s borrowings to within farget
gearing levels of 156%. Actual gearing

at year-end was 1%.

During the 2004 year, shareholders
received two capital distributions
totalling 79 cents per share. A further
final dividend of 80 centfs per share
has been approved in respect of the
2004 financial year to be distributed
to shareholders in 2005.

Divisional overview
Permanent Recruitment
The Permanent Recruitment division of
the group had an outfstanding year.
Operating profit of R14,7 m was some
239% ahead of that reported in the

prior financial year.

The recruitment environment in South
Africa has improved substantially in
line with the growth of the South
African economy. In particular, the
demand for staff in the financial
services, retail, engineering, tele-
communications and public sectors

continues to be strong.

In addition, the repositioning of this

division to  affract  exclusive,
managed staffing assignments has
also confributed positively to the

financial successes of the division.

Given the division’s diverse offerings
of recruitment advertising, response
handling, infernet recruitment, search
and selection, job profiing and
candidate assessment as well as ifs
executive search capability, the
division is uniquely positioned to
provide its managed staffing solutions
on an exclusive basis to a wide array
of clients in diverse industries
spanning both the public and

private sectors.

Specialist recruitment agencies DAV
and Premier had exceptional years
whilst The Oval Office and Grey
Consulting continued with their focus
on restructuring for top line success.
Both of these businesses are now on a
sound financial footing and will
contribute positively to the division in

the future.

Recruitment advertising confinues to
perform well and, tfogether with the
response handling component of the
offering, now forms a prominent
component of the Adcorp managed
staffing solution as well as offering
unigue opportunities  for mass
response handling assignments,

Internet  recruitment  company,
Career Junction, in which Adcorp
owns a 25% stake, continues to grow
its position of dominance in this
market. The site hosted 15 000 job
advertisements in 2004 compared
with the 9 000 in the previous year

whilst the number of résumés hosted
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Chief Executive’'s report continues

increased from a level of 127 000 in

the prior year to 182 000 during 2004.

Flexible Staffing

The Flexible Staffing division is the
most dominant contributor to group
profitability and, once again,
produced an outfstanding financial

performance.

The division provides jobs for between
25 000 and 30 000 employees at any
point in time with its biggest markets
services,

being the financial

telecommunications, healthcare,
retail, office support, call centre,
technical and semi-skilled sectors of

the job market.

In addition to ifs flexible staffing
operations, the education and
fraining

operatfions of Adcorp

namely, Knovation and the
Production Management Institute of
Southern Africa (PMI), were merged

into this division during the year.

Key drivers in the flexible staffing or
contract labour market are growth in
the outsourcing of non-core functions
by organisations, the desire by many
organisations to match labour input
costs to variable market demand, the
rapid expansion of call centres in South
Africa servicing both local and
international organisations, the advent
of learnerships as established in terms
of the Skills Development Act as well
as the general growth of the South

African economy.
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The division has four flexible staffing
brands namely Emmanuels Advance,
Quest Flexible Staffing Solutions,
Capacity and Charissma Healthcare
Solutions which, for management
reporting purposes, forms part of

Emmanuels Advance.

The division has benefited as a
result of the black economic
empowerment deal struck over a
year ago whereby BMFI and ZICO
acquired a 25% stake in the flexible

staffing operations.

The input and assistance provided by
the empowerment consortium has
been beneficial in terms of both
defending existing business that was
potentially at risk for lack of suitable
empowerment credentials and also
in winning new business that would
otherwise have been inaccessible to

these businesses.

The division has been most successful
in establishing a large number of
learnerships in ferms of the Skills
Development Act. These learnerships
have been accessed through
the Services Seta and have helped
create a number of permanent
jobs for previously unemployed
individuals, predominantly in the call

centre environment.,

The creation of these learnerships has
also facilitated the access of tax
grants which have benefited the

group’s overall fax rate.

From an operational point of view,
cash management and margin
management confinue to drive the

divisional strategic agenda.

In ferms of cash management, the
divisions” debtors’ book forms a
significant proportion of the overall
Adcorp Group debtor’s book and, as
such, tight debtors’ management
and collections by this division have a
major bearing on the overall cash

generative potential of the group.

Debtors” days have been consistently
reduced in this division over the past
three years which has contributed
greatfly to the cash “breakthrough”
achieved by the group over

this period.

The “breakthrough” the division now
seeks is in the area of margin

management.

Whilst much management attention
has already been paid to margin
management, there is still  a
significant, inherent  untapped
potential in margin for this division

given the sizeable volumes it controls.

A large proportion of flexible staffing
income is now confractual as opposed
fo the less predictable, contingency
type business which renders much of

the division’s revenues, annuity-based.

Prospects for this division remain

sound and it is expected that it will



Orospects for real growth
are good for the next years

continue to achieve sustainable real

growth info the future.

Corporate
Communications

The division involved in corporate
communications, public relations,
graphic design and multimedia
which is a relatively minor contributor
of overall group  profitability
contributing some 6% of operating

profit, had a particularly difficult year.

Both of the divisional brands
namely, Graphicor and Simeka
TWS, came off exceptionally strong
performances in the prior year which
made the prospects for growth in

2004 all the more difficult.

Graphicor had a solid year despite
delivering a profit performance which
was below the prior year primarily as

the result of losing one of its key clients.

Despite this loss, a number of new
assignments  were gained which

partially offset some of the lost business.

Margins in  this business were
improved compared o the prior year
and the cash performance of the

business was excellent.

The prospects for Graphicor remain
positive with the gain of a number of
new assignments in both the private
and public sectors. The business is well
managed and is a solid profit and

cash contributor to the group.

Simeka TWS experienced a tough
year due largely to the conclusion of
a public sector contract which it
serviced over the past three years
and which represented more than

50% of its business.

Although it was realised that the
conclusion of this particular contract
would significantly impact the
financial fortunes of the business, it
was hoped that new business could
be sought to replace these

anticipated, lost revenues.

In addition, with the impending
conclusion of the confract, staff
morale was negatively impacted
particularly with those employees

assigned exclusively to this contract.
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Chief Executive’'s report continues

In line with Adcorp’s philosophy of
being vigilant with regard to non-
performing assets, when it became
clear that new business opportunities
would not be sufficient to replace lost
revenues, management acted swiftly
to restructure the business such that it
would be right sized given the

significantly reduced level of billings.

The operations of PR Connections, a

niche public relations agency

specialising in  the depressed
information technology sector were

also disposed of.

In this regard, the division incurred
R4,5 milion of restructure and
refrenchment costs which further
impacted negatively on the division’s
operafing performance but was
necessary to ensure that the business

was correctly configured for the future.

The resfructuring and retrenchment
exercise was completed by the end
of 2004 and the prospects for
returning the business to an
acceptable level of profitability are

now good.

New management has been
appoinfed and a number of new
sales opportunities in both the private
and public sectors have proved fto

be successful.

The key drivers of this division

include the growth in public
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sector communication, the growth
in  multimedia as an effective
communication medium and the
frend away from traditional “above
the line” advertising spend to “through

the line” promotional spend.

Marketing Research

Marketing Research also reported a
lower profit performance than in the
prior year largely as a result of an
exceptional performance in the prior
year boosted by a number of “one-
off” assignments that were not

repeated in the year under review.

Given the exceptional performance
achieved in 2003, it was assumed
that 2004 would continue at the same
pace which proved not fto be

the case.

The division trades under the brand
Research Surveys and also has a 25%
stake in a joint venture, the Customer
Equity Company (CEC), owned jointly
with United Kingdom-based research

group TNS.

During the year under review,
Research Surveys jointly established a
retail consumer observation business,
Shopper Behavioural Research (SBR)
in which Research Surveys currently

has a 35% stake.

Research Surveys is the market leader
in its field and is the biggest consumer

research house in South Africa.

Its key business drivers are
predominantly growth in the financial
services, retail and fast moving
consumer goods (FMCG) sectors of
the economy as well as the growth in
public sector surveys.

Although a dominant  player,
competition is intensive which tends

fo put pressure on pricing.

The prospects for this division remain
sound. Research Surveys is the leader
in its industry and after 25 years of
being in business, confinues to
provide innovative marketing insights

to its clients.

Human Resources

Being a people intensive business,
the need for sound human resource
policies and procedures is of

paramount importance.

The key focus of this function is
around the attraction and retention

of top talent info the group.

In this regard, the group remains
committed to upholding a best
practice human resource manage-
ment approach ensuring that the
management of human resources is
effective, efficient and that there is

fair freatment of all employees.

In ferms of this best practice
approach, particular emphasis is

given to the following areas:



¢ Recruitment practices

* Retention policies and
programmes

* Succession planning

* Performance management

 Training and development

* Employment equity and affirmative
action

e Labour relations

In addition, the group human
resources function is the custodian
of the group’s social investment
activities which are primarily focused
on fthe support of vegetable garden
projects in disadvantaged communi-
ties and the support and care of Aids

sufferers and orphans.

The year ahead

Prospects for the group remain
sound. All underlying businesses are
contributing positively and the
industries they serve are generally

performing well.

The single biggest challenge the
group faces is black economic
empowerment and fransformation.
Whilst much has been achieved, a lof
more needs to be done and the

fimetable for change is pressing.

Operationally, all businesses are
strongly focused on cash and margin

management.

Given the inherent potential in

unlocking margin opportunity
within  the group coupled with
the expansion of existing market
opportunities tfogether with favour-
able economic conditions, prospects
for real growth are good for the

next years.

Appreciation

As Adcorp’s strength has always
been its outstanding people, | would
like to thank the directors,
management and staff of the
Adcorp Group for their valued
contribution over the past year and

look forward to their continued

support in the future.

V4

Richard Pike

Chief Executive Officer
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member of Parliament and Leader of
the Opposition Party. In 1986 he
formed IDASA with A Boraine to
promote internal/external dialogue.
\an Zyl received honourary Doctorates
from Simon Fraser University in
Vancouver, Canada, University of
Natal and University of Orange Free
State. He is currently involved with
Soros Philanthropy in southern Africa

and nine SADC countries.

Shepherd Shonhiwa
Q1))

Deputy Chairman

Non-Executive Director -
Independent

Dip SocSc, Dip Pers, BSc, BAdmin
(Hons), MBA

Appointed 9 September 2002
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Outside directorships held

Metro Cash & Carry Limited - Director
Institute of Directors (SA) - Chairman

Easigas (Pty) Ltd - Managing Director
Easigas Botswana (Pty) Ltd - Director

Graduated with degrees in Social
Science (Honours), BAdmin and MBA
from universities in  Zimbabwe
and South Africa. Entered the
corporate  world in mid 1970s
and has worked in the sugar, brewing,
petroleum, milling, motor, manu-
facturing, FMCG and media
sectors. Shepherd has held general
management/chief executive
positions in the motor, media and
pefroleum industries in  large
organisations in central and southern
Africa. This included leading black
economic  empowerment  and
fransformation at company, industry
and national levels in these countries.
His dominant competencies lie
in  management  development,
leadership  skills  enhancement,
strategic planning and cross-cultural

management.

Richard Pike (43)
Chief Executive Officer
Executive Director

BCom (Hons), CA(SA)

Appointed 18 October 2000

No outside directorships held
After completing articles at Deloitte

Haskins & Sells, he joined the Hunt

Leuchars & Hepburn Group as group

Financial Manager, later being
appointed as Financial Director of
HL&H Mining Timber. In 1995 he co-
founded Morgan University Alliance,
a private education and business
consulfing inifiative offering degree
and diploma programmes in business
management from the University
of Warwick in the UK. In 1999, he listed
Acumen Holdings Limited, a staffing
and training group of companies.
Acumen was acquired by Adcorp
Holdings Limited in the year 2000
when Richard assumed the posifion
of Deputy Chief Executive Officer.
In 2001 he was appointed as
Chief Executfive Officer of Adcorp
Holdings Limited.

Faunce Burd (67)
Group Financial Director

Executive Director

Appointed 9 September 2002
No outside directorships held

Faunce first joined the Adcorp Group
in 1990 in the capacity of Managing
Director of Adcorp Graphics. She
then left the group in 1991 fo take up
the position of Financial Director of
Mono Pumps (part of Murray and
Roberts) for a period of five years.
Faunce re-joined Adcorp in 1997,
heading up the subsidiary Adcorp
Management Services and a year
later was appointed as Group
Financial Director of Adcorp Holdings

Limited.



Henry Barenblatt
(59)

Head of Marketing
Research

Executive Director

Appointed 9 September 2002

Outside directorships held
Saldanha Group of Companies -

Non-Executive Director

Henry is the head of Research
Surveys. Prior to becoming a founding
partner of Research Surveys, Henry
gained his inifial business experience
in a family business manufacturing
and  distributing  polishes  and
detergents for the consumer and
industrial markets. He has frequently
addressed the South African Marketing
Research Association conventions and
was awarded the MRSA trophy in 1991
for his paper enhancing professional
stfandards in the industry. In 1996 he
was awarded the SAMRA trophy for
the best paper presented at the 18th
SAMRA Convention.

Matodzi Liphosa
(60)

Group Human
Resources Director
Executive Director

HDip ASWP

Appointed 9 September 2002

Outside directorships held
Totem Investment Holdings -
Director

Simeka Investment Holdings -

Director

Matodzi Liphosa joined Adcorp
Holdings Limited in 1992. He has held
leadership positions in community,
business and sports organisations,
and is on the board of directors of a
private school. Matodzi has been
both a member and has also held
leadership positions in organisations
such as the Black Management
Forum, NAFCOC and The Free Market
Foundation. He holds a Higher
Diploma in Advanced Social Work
Practice from the University of the
Witwatersrand and has participated
in  management  development
programmes at the business schools
of the University of Cape Town and
the University of the Witwatersrand.
He also completed a management
development programme at the
University of North Carolina at Chapel
Hill in the USA as well as an executive
management programme at the

American Management Association.

Rob McGregor (59)
Head of Permanent
Recruitment

Executive Director

Appointed 9 September 2002
No outside directorships held

Rob McGregor was employed by
Argus  Newspapers/-Independent
Newspapers for the period 1981 -
1997. At the time of leaving
the company he was General

Manager of The Independent

Newspaper Company and a
member of the Executive Committee
for Independent Newspapers, RSA.
He joined the board of Adcorp
Holdings Limited in 1998 as Executive
Director responsible for the
Recruitment Advertising division. In
1999 he was appointed Divisional
Director of both Recruitment
Advertising and the Communications
divisions. In 2000 he was appointed
Divisional Director of the Permanent
Recruitment division which included
all the permanent staffing companies
and the recruitment advertising
division of Adcorp Holdings. He was
appointed to the board of Career

Junction in 1999.

Nelis Swart (42)
Head of Flexible Staffing
Executive Director

MCom

Appointed 9 September 2002

No outside directorships

Nelis lectured on the subjects of
Strategic and Financial Management
at the University of Pretoria. During the
same period he was also a co-
founder of a consulting and
marketing research company.
Thereaffer he was involved with
Deloifte & Touche and Byrne Fleming
in a management consulting
capacity during which period he
gained significant consulting
experience in a variety of industries.

Prior to his appointment as Managing
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Board of directors continued

Director of Quest Flexible Staffing
Solutions, he was the commercial
director of Beier Industries in KwaZulu-

Natal.

Faith Khanyile (38)

Non-Executive Director -
Independent

BA Economics (Hons), MBA
Appointed 11 September 2002

Outside directorships held

WDB Investment Holdings -
Non-Executive Director

BP (SA) - Non-Executive Director
Ndalama-Schwela - Non-Executive
Director

Uthingo - Non-Executive Director

Faith started her career in private
equity at Brait in 1995, In 1999 Faith was
instfrumental in the establishment of a
woman’s empowerment company,
Women’s Development  Business
Investment Holding Company (WDB
Investment Holdings). During the same
year, Faith was part of the team in
Uthingo that was successful in securing
the first National Lottery Licence in

South Africa.

Sonja Sebotsa (33)

Non-Executive Director -
Independent

LLB Hons (LSE), MA, SFA
Appointed 9 September 2002
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Outside directorships held

South African Post Office SA -
Non-Executive Director

WDB Investment Holdings SA -
Executive Director

Paracon - Non-Execufive Director
Dinatla Property Services -

Non-Executive Director

Sonja is an Executive Director at WDB
Investment Holdings, a women-
focused empowerment company
wholly owned by the WDB Trust. Prior o
joining WDB in late 2002, Sonja was a
Vice President in the Corporate
Finance Division of Deutsche Bank
where she had worked since January
1997. Sonja has been a member of
both the Associafion of Black
Securities and Investment Professionals
and the Investment Analysts Society of

South Africa since 1997.

George Negota
(54

Non-Executive Director -
Independent

BA (Hons), Bluris, LLB, MCom, HDip Tax
Law, HDip Co Law, Cert in Tax Law,
BCom (Hons)

Appointed 11 March 2004

Outside directorships held
Phalaborwa Mining Co - Director
BKS Engineering - Director
Khuthele Projects - Chairman

Infra-Africa - Chairman

Negota Investment Holdings -
Chairman

Tshirundu Investment Holdings -
Director

Negota Inc Aftorneys - Chairman

George Negota is a practising
attorney and fransport economist, He
has worked for Mobil Oil where
he gained experience in international
frade law. He has also worked for
SBDC as a senior consultant and
whilst working for Edward Nathan &
Friedland he acted as the lawyer
responsible for the drafting of
the founding documents for
Khula Finance Corporation. He
participated in the privatisation of
Iscor and National Sorghum Breweries
(NSB) whilst working for Edward
Nathan & Friedland. Through his
company Negotfa Incorporated, he
was charged with the reorganisation
of Eskom through the amendment of

its founding legislation.



Campbell Bomela
(56)

Non-Executive Director -
Independent

BCom, MBA

Appointed 11 March 2004

Outside directorships held

Black Management Forum
Investment Co -

Managing Director

Peoples Bank -

Non-Executive Director

Keboes Fruit Farms -
Non-Executive Director
Mossbrooke Investments - Director

Webtrade Investments - Director

Campbell Bomela is the MD of Black
Management Forum Investments
Company (BMFI). He has been
a senior business professional for
over 15 years and as part of his
experience, he was seconded to start
up the Department of Economic
Affairs for the Eastern Cape
Government after the 1994 general
elections. Lafer he was seconded
to assist with the amalgamation
and rationalisation of the
different economic development
corporatfions which operated in the
Eastern Cape prior to 1994. On
completion, he started and ran his

own businesses.

Thendo Ratshitanga
(30)

Head of Corporate
Communications
division
Member of the management
committee

Alternate director fo GM Negota
Post-graduate diploma in Public Policy
and Development Management,

diploma in Legislative Drafting

Appointed 11 March 2004

Bonga Zungu (39)
Alternate director to C Bomela
BCom, MBA

Diploma in Sport and Marketing
Management

Appointed 11 March 2004

Resignations
There were three resignations from
Adcorp Holdings Limited board
during 2004, these were:

Bheki Sibiya resigned 10 March 2004
Neil Lilford resigned 31 August 2004
Viccy Baker resigned 11 October 2004

Adcorp Holdings Annual Report 2004
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Six-year

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
INCOME STATEMENT
Turnover (R’000) 2005 659 1 667 235 1 523 381 1211287 963 443 685 460
Operating profit before
goodwill (R"000) 89 804 72 433 64 500 74 035 94 699 65981
Operating profit (R"000) 85 313 67 942 59 258 67 432 91 484 65981
Pre-tax profit/(loss) (R'000) 78 379 17 016 (20 2406) 69 398 Q97 728 74 597
Tax rate (%) 2841 39.2 32,4 32,1 26,7 29.4
Attributable profit/(loss) (R'000) 55 039 (8 802) (88 577) 49 205 71 264 52 831
BALANCE SHEET
Fixed and other non-current
assets (R’000) 134 486 132 791 175 871 205 805 198 012 68 326
Current assets (R'000) 349 035 294 081 262 035 261 423 178 859 206 545
Total assets 483 521 426 872 437 906 467 228 376 871 274 871
Shareholders’ inferest (R"000) 219 966 186 707 214 309 261510 230 681 93 145
Minority shareholders’ inferest (R"000) 3 826 788 394 1281 - 134
Non-current interest-bearing
liabilities (R"000) - - 1002 1137 1810 10 953
Deferred taxation (R'000) - - - - 3 362 192
Current liabilities (R"000) 259 729 239 377 222 201 203 300 141018 170 447
Total equity and liabilities (R*000) 483 521 426 872 437 906 467 228 376 871 274 871
PROFITABILITY
Return on assets managed (%) 32,6 29,6 26,3 30,5 49,6 48,9
Return on equity (%) 27,1 4.4 (16,2) 20,0 44,0 24,9
Return on sales (operating margin) (%) 4,5 4,3 4,2 6,1 9.8 9.6
EBITDA/turnover (%) 52 5,1 5,2 7,4 11,5 10,8
Number of employees 1658 1611 1594 1649 1628 1082
LIQUIDITY
Cash generated by operating
activities to operating profit (%) 98,9 131,9 97,6 96,0 82,0 90,3
Current ratio 1,3 1,2 1.2 1.3 1.3 1.2
Gearing (%) 0,6 11,9 23,2 4,4 0 9.6
Debtors days 36 38 44 49 55 N/avail
STATISTICS
Weighted average
number of shares in issue ("000) 40 302 40 031 39 936 40 481 39 338 34 633
Headline earnings per share (cents) 164,5 96.4 106,6 137.7 189,3 151,1
Earnings/(loss) per share (cents) 136,6 (22,0) (96,6) 121,6 181,2 152,5
Total capital distribution/annual
dividend per share (cents) 105 64 37 28 28 23
Dividend/capital distribution cover
(times) based on HEPS 1,6 1.5 2,9 4,9 6.8 6,6
Net asset value per share (cents) 533 466 535 652 585 267
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Definitions
Cash generated by operating activities to operating profit

Cash generated by operations as a percentage of operating profit before goodwill.

Current ratio

Total current assets divided by total current liabilities.

Dividend/capital distribution cover

Headline earnings divided by the annual dividend/capital distribution.

EBITDA/turnover

Earnings before interest, taxation, depreciation and amortisation as a percentage of turnover.

Earnings per share

Profit attributable to shareholders, divided by the weighted average number of shares in issue.

Gearing

Total interest-bearing debt divided by total shareholders’ interest.

Net asset value per share

Ordinary shareholders’ interest, divided by the number of shares in issue af the year-end.

Return on sales (operating margin)
Operating profit before goodwill divided by turnover.

Return on assets managed

Operating profit before goodwill divided by property and equipment, frade and other receivables.

Return on equity

Profit attributable to shareholders, divided by average equity of shareholders.

Total assets
Total of fixed and other non-current assetfs including intellectual property, trademarks, goodwill and investments

and current assets.

Adcorp Holdings Annual Report 2004
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Corporate governance

Compliance with
the Code of
Corporate
Practices and
Conduct

The board of directors is fully
committed to effective corporate
governance and the need for
integrity and high ethical standards in
the conduct of its business. Adcorp
fully supports the Code of Corporate
Practices and Conduct and endorses
the need to conduct its business
in accordance with the highest
sfandards of corporate practice.
The directors have applied the
recommendations as contained in
the Code of Corporate Practices and
Conduct set out in the King Il report.

Board of directors

The board of directors as set out on
pages 16 to 21 of the annual report
consists of six executive directors and
six non-executive directors. There are
two alternate directors. The non-
executive directors provide the
board with independent judgement
based on their significant range of
skills and commercial experience.
Six board members are black
and three are women. The functions
of chairman and CEO are noft
performed by the same person.

The board meets quarterly and on an
ad hoc basis if considered necessary.
The main function of the board is to
determine strategy and direction and
to lead the group in this direction with
infegrity and judgement. In addition it
is responsible for the overall
sustainability of the group including
areas such as risk management,
protection of  group assefts,
monitoring key performance
indicators as well as the adequacy of
policies and systems. It is further
required to ensure compliance with
all legal and statutory requirements.
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Certain  functions have been
delegated fo  sub-committees,
which currently consist of the
audit commiftee, risk committee,
tfransformation  committee  and
the remuneration and nominations
commiftee. The functions of these
committees are described more fully
under each of the relevant
sub-headings in this report.

All new directors are given a
presentation on the group’s strategy
as well as a document outlining the
duties and responsibilities of directors.
Presentations  covering  director
responsibilities and fiduciary duties
are also arranged for board directors
from time to time.

Executive directors do not have
service contracts, and employment is
subject to a maximum of three
months’ notice with the exception of
the CEO where the notice period is six
months. Restraint agreements have
been signed and all executive and
non-executive directors hold either
shares or share options or both with the
exception of the two non-executive
directors appointed during 2004.

A declaration of interests is submitted
by all directors annually in order to
determine any conflict of interests. No
conflicts of interest exist at present
but if this were to occur it would be
resolved by the board. All board
directors have access to the advice
of the company secretary and are at
liberty to obtain external advice at
the company’s cost if necessary.

Board meetings

Board meetings were held quarterly
and all board members attended
these meetings with the following
exceptions. Apologies were received
from:

1st quarter:
2nd quarter:

F Khanyile
M Liphosa

3rd quarter: None
4th quarter: F Khanyile

Audit committee

The audit committee consists of:
Non-executive

S Sebotsa
(Chairperson) Appointed

2 October 2002
F Khanyile Appointed

2 October 2002

Executive (by invitation)

FD Burd
(Group Financial
Director) Appointed
9 September 2002
D Rademaker
(Group Manager:
Infernal Audit) Appointed
10 April 2000,
Resigned
30 April 2005
A Nkuna
(Group Manager:
Infernal Audit) Appointed
1 March 2005
L Warwick Appointed
(Group Financial 25 November 2004
Manager) (Ex officio)

Apologies were received from
S Sebotsa in respect of the
October 2004 meeting. The
remaining members afttended all the
other meetings.

The audit committee has a charter
sefting out its functions and
responsibilities and is chaired by a
non-executive director. The
committee met four times during the
year with management as well as the
external and infernal auditors to
review the group’s financial systems
and reports. The audit committee
works from a written checklist which
includes, amongst other items, the
following areas which are reviewed
on an ongoing basis:



* Evaluation of critical risk areas and
how these are being addressed.

* Review of infernal and external
audit reports.

¢ Assessment of control mechanisms
and correctness of financial data.

* Level and competency of
company and group management,
particularly in the financial area.

* Disaster recovery procedures.

The auditors are appointed annually
based on the recommendation of
the audit committee. Currentfly the
group auditors are Deloitte & Touche
and Charter Financial & Auditing Inc.

The infternal auditor reports to the
audit committee. Relevant issues
discussed by this committee are
reported to the Adcorp board and
the board is kept fully informed as fo
the workings of the committee.

Risk committee

The risk committee consists of:
Non-executive

G Negota

(Chairman) Appointed
1 April 2004

F Khanyile Appointed
1 April 2004

S Shonhiwa Appointed
1 April 2004

Executive

F Burd Appointed
1 April 2004

A Nkuna Appointed
1 March 2005

L Warwick Appointed

25 November 2004

Apologies were received from
S Shonhiwa for the meeting held in
November 2004.

The risk committee was established in
2004 and met once which was during
November 2004. The committee has
a charter and is responsible for the
evaluation of external and internal

risks fo the group as well as reviewing
the philosophy and strategy, policies
and processes in order to ensure that
risk management is embedded in the
culture of the group. The risk
committee also monitors manage-
ment action to deal with and
minimise risks o the group.

Transformation
committee

The fransformation committee was
established in 2004 and consists of:
Non-executive

C Bomela

(Chairman) Appointed
1 April 2004

Dr VZ Slabbert Appointed
1 April 2004

M Liphosa Appointed
1 April 2004

S Sebotsa

(ex officio) Appointed
1 April 2004

Executive

A Ramsden Appointed

(ex officio) 1 April 2004

Two meetings were held during 2004.

The transformation committee is
responsible for monitoring transforma-
tion at all levels within the group as well
as assisting  with  formulation  of
group fransformation policy and
reviewing the implementation of these
policies. In addition the committee
reviews progress on employment
equity and skills development as well
as corporate social investment,

Remuneration and
nominations committee
This committee met once during the
year and consists of:

Non-executive

S Shonhiwa
(Chairman) Appointed

2 October 2002
Dr VZ Slabbert Appointed

20 November 1995

Executive
FD Burd (ex officio)
RL Pike (ex officio)

The remuneration committee s
responsible  for approving the
remuneration of all board directors as
well as the allocation of share options
tfo employees. Independent external
consultants and market comparisons
are used to ensure that remuneration
is market related and is
linked tfo both individual and
company performance. Directors’
remuneratfion is fully disclosed on
page 67.

Internal control

The directors report that the
company’s infernal controls and
systems are designed to provide
reasonable assurance as fo the
integrity and reliability of the financial
statements and to adequately
safeguard, verify and maintain
accountability of its assets. Such
confrols are based on esftablished
written  policies and procedures
and are implemented by trained
personnel with an appropriate
segregation  of duties. These
policies and procedures are
reviewed continually and updated as
necessary. The internal audit division
conducts ongoing audits on all group
companies and written reports
are compiled. All items raised in these
reports are addressed promptly.
The risk committee evaluates external
risks o the businesses and matters of
concern are addressed on an
ongoing basis by management. The
group has a documented and tested
business continuity plan which should
enable it fo recover from a disastrous
incident. Nothing has come to the
attention of the directors to indicate
that any material breakdown in
the functioning of these controls,
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Corporate governance coninuea

procedures and
occurred

systems  has
during the year
under review.

The misstatement of 2000 - 2002 profits
resulted from a computer program
change and procedures have been
putin place to ensure this does not re-
occur. Nothing further has come to
the attention of the directors.

Going concern

The directors have a reasonable
expectation that the group has
sufficient resources to confinue
operating for the foreseeable future.
As a result, the financial statements
have been prepared on a going
concern basis.

Social investment
Adcorp
Social Investment Programme in
January 2001. The achievements of
this programme as well as ifs purpose
and future direction are covered
more fully under the section on
“"Corporate Social Responsibility” on
pages 28 to 31.

established a  formal

Non-financial
martters

All directors and employees are
required to maintain the highest
ethical standards in ensuring that the
group’s business practices are
conducted in a manner which in
all reasonable circumstances s
beyond reproach.

Adcorp is committed fo educating
and supporting employees in the
fight against Aids and has produced
a booklet and posters on HIV
awareness. The group has a formal
HIV/Aids policy and has done
assessments on the effect HIV/Aids
could have in the workplace.
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Adcorp is concerned about employee
safety and while employees mainly
work in an office environment, every
effort is faken to ensure their safety.
Capacity, which is involved in the
contracting of “blue collar” workers,
has a National Health and Safety
Manager who is responsible for the
safety of all employees.

Adcorp is environmentally responsible
and aware and ensures that at all
fimes the group in no way negatively
impacts on the environment.

Stakeholder
communication

The board strives to present a
balanced and understandable
assessment of the group’s position,
addressing material  matters  of
significant interest and concern to
stakeholders. At all times, a balance is
sought in presenting the positive and
negative aspects of activities of

the group.

The financial statements are prepared
in accordance with  generally
accepted accounting standards and
with the consistent use of appropriate
accounting policies supported by
reasonable and prudent judgement.

Use of empowered
suppliers

The group places significant impor-
tance on the use of empowered
suppliers and sourcing of services and
supplies from empowered companies
is encouraged at all fimes.

Closed trading
period

Directors and managerial staff are
precluded from frading in Adcorp
shares from 31 December until the

announcement of the annual results
and again from 30 June until the
announcement of the interim results.

Human resources

The board of directors has formalised
a transformation programme whereby
measurable objectives for the Adcorp
Group have been set in four areas:

* Best practices in human resources
* Affirmative action

* Organisational culture

¢ Black economic empowerment

The transformation framework has
followed the strategic business plan of
the group and ifs operating
companies and is focused primarily
on building capacity through focused
development and skills fransfer. This is
aimed at achieving sustained growth
and profitability both now and in the
future. In order to achieve strategic
business objectives, the above
fransformation process is supported
with a performance measurement
system focused on measuring key
objectives at all levels throughout the
group. The system facilitates effective
planning, implementation  and
monitoring at board level and reflects
the individual and collective
commitment of all directors and
senior managers to the process. A
table sefting out the number
of employees and the employment
equity status of the group appears on
the page opposite. In addition to 1 658
permanent employees the group
has approximately 30 000 contract
and temporary employees which it
places in employment across a wide
spectrum of businesses. Adcorp has a
large number of learnerships which
also form part of the group’s fraining
initiatives.



Employment equity

2004 2003
TOTAL WORKFORCE 1658 1611
TOTAL EMPLOYEES WITH DISABILITIES 15 15
WORKFORCE PROFILE
RACIAL AND GENDER PROFILE
Non-designated group 170 188
White females 605 714
Black males 247 188
Black females 619 487
OCCUPATIONAL LEVEL PROFILE
Management 387 393
Non-management 1256 1180
MANAGEMENT PROFILE BY GENDER
Female 267 291
Male 134 119
MANAGEMENT PROFILE BY RACE
Black 121 96
White 270 268
NON-MANAGEMENT PROFILE BY GENDER
Females 984 940
Males 267 245
NON-MANAGEMENT PROFILE BY RACE
Black 749 585
White 483 582
DISABILITY PROFILE
Management 4 7
Non-management 11 8
PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES BY GENDER
Females 10 11
Males 5 4
TOTAL EMPLOYEES BEFORE REPORTING CYCLE 1611 1594
Less: Resignations 226 227
Non-renewal of contracts 612 20
Dismissals 26 14
Retirements 1 2
Retrenchments 49 12
TOTAL EMPLOYEES AS ON REPORTING DATE OF
THE REPORTING CYCLE (1 OCTOBER) 1658 1611

The 2003 figures have been amended due mainly fo certain positions being reclassified between management and non-management.

Adcorp Holdings already complies with the targets submitted fo the Department of Labour. Each Adcorp subsidiary company has submitted

its own individual plan to the Department of Labour.
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Corporate social

responsibility .

28

investment

The group’s social

activities focus on the support of
agricultural projects in disadvantaged
communities and on the support
and care of HIV/Aids sufferers and
orphans. The group has undertaken to
commit up to 1% of its annual profits to

assist in alleviating these problems.

In this regard, Adcorp has in the past
eighteen months, supported the
establishment of five vegetable
garden projects located in the
tfownships of Tembisa, Vosloorus,

Atteridgeville and Katlehong.

The projects offer opportunities for
unskiled and unemployed people in
these disadvantaged areas to grow
vegetables for sale to their
communities as well as to supply
nuftritious, fresh vegetables to families

of participating members.
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Project participants are currently
selling vegetables in the informal and
formal vegetable retail markets in
their respective communities and
have begun to extend their sales
efforts info the formal, open

vegetable markets.

These projects have been established
in such a manner that renders them
sustainable, operating as micro-
entferprises that offer opportunities for
members of the local communities
to acquire agricultural skills and

generate income.

During 2005, the group is committed
to establishing fwo more such
projects in Gauteng province and an
additional one each in KwaZulu-Natal

and the Western Cape.

The group believes that the

establishment of these projects

cultivates interest in agriculture in
disadvantaged communities and
demonstrates that small pieces of
lond in these areas can be used
productively for such agricultural

projects.

In terms of the group’s contribution to
the upgrade of its Head Office
environment, a contribution was
made during the vyear fo the
Johannesburg City Parks Department
for the upgrade of the Melville

Koppies area.

In the recent past, the group has also
supported projects in Limpopo
province involving chicken farming,

clay pottery and vegetable gardens.



The launch of the vegetable garden
project located at the Songoba Primary
School, Katlehong, Germiston.

Mr Bob Mabaso (right), MEC, Department of
Social Development, Gauteng province,
with  Mrs Nonfja Nciza, chairperson,
Mayoral Committee, Health and Social
Development, Ekurhuleni  Metropolitan
Council together with Mr Matodzi Liphosa,
Adcorp Executive Director.

Mrs Mokowe Mogotlane, principal of
Songoba Primary School and champion of
the vegetable garden project located at
her school together with Adcorp chairman,
Dr van Zyl Slabbert.

People at work in one of the Adcorp
vegetable garden projects.
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Corporate social responsibility continued
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The proce ity ol ¢

scheme. .\H.h'; proport Your partnership is highly appreciated.

Acloop Holds

Fhis letter serv
doac for the Sch

Yours Faithfully

NXFEDLANA M5
ACTING PRINCTPAL

Bt

PRINCIPAL : Miss M. M. Mogotlane

wing “The Principal, Educators, Learners
R
o 2 Tembisa Self Help Association of the Disabled

._f 2 Feg No.: 000-263NF0

and the School governing body
thank ADCORP Holdings in joining
hands with them in alleviating

nmall: t.shadgDhot coza

NOTHING ABDUT US WITHOUT US

poverty and unemployment by
sponsoring this project.”

Adlention: Mr. Liphasa
ADCORT Tholdings

Tel. Mo (1) 7129102
P, Moo, (001} 712 9002

er Sir
"30% - 40% of our learners come
harve reecived in 2004, the nnels has improved owr agriculrural department sinee now we can from a bOCkg round Of fomi”es IiVing
supply s customcrs cspecially he comnunity sround us with Tomatoes, Groen & Red Popper. below the breadline . . . AdCOI’p

W sincerely hpe that (e turnels will be benelit the orgmisstion came as a rescuer in this regard.”

We ncknowledge with sincere thonks ond appreciation a donation of four vepetable tumnels thil we

Thunk you very much for your support and we sincercly look forward to many more vears of

working (ogether. We wish you oll the best in vour endovours.

Yours Faithfully

M. Mamnlla Mafika The funnels have improved our

Hurketing Maiger agricultural department since now
e we can supply our customers

Ms. Ungelinah Maroga ially th it d

Admin Sccretary especially the community around us

with fomatoes, green and red
pepper.”
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ﬁ .{,.‘,’1’1';’*; Johurg
7 October 2004

Richard Pike
Chief Executive Officer

“We salute your efforts and
acknowledge the important role
Adcorp Holdings is playing in
developing safe and healthy

JTohannesburg City Parks commends Adcorp Heldings
Dear Mr Pike

wesburg City Parks would like to extend ifs heartfelt appreciation to
Holdings for the generous demonstration of support towsrds the

canteibution of palisede fancing in Meville Koppies environments.
The fence: forts a vital part of the City's vision of canserving our natural
ressurces for future generations and your commitment to this vision has nat

gane unnaticed

We salite your efferts and acknowledge the important role Adeorp Holdings 15
pleying in developing sofe and healthy enviranments,

find regards

Jenny Mosdley

Manager: Media Relations & Business Development
Johannesburg City Parks

Tel: (011) 712-6615 or 082 8030 746

Fax: (011) 339-2692

Email: jmoodley® jhbeiryparks com

Tk S)ulbet

Janannasbivg Gy Farks

Parks s Cemetenies » Emvranmental Canservation » Street Trees : ;l 7 o At el P e L.\a/ . "__1_\ : Al
varazn e AL T | R s, || 611 ket o i }’.ML‘,“—' ‘/jg\ - palss L&’E‘," - . #__y) /;‘.-_

| gecemt C badds wp = bedte maderd o

| e G ek bewdo , TH ol br ik

[ D hpe b S0 e ead iy

| #, Leod 50 (flad ¥

| bplome . Aatapobity.

Yay Gov Dhess  Vou!

ELUTHANDWENT
MATERNITY SERVICE 5 o
R s oM | do know that education is a key
Ante natal © Delivery* Fumily Planning * STD's & Counelling to success (builds up a better future)
Eyrat i - - and if | work harder, | will be where
L‘?ﬂlulr:mmn? kkethini Sir. ;r:ham 12408
Vasiageus 11 (01 1) 382 - nas | whaner be.”
é‘u‘i’lsm? 116 3817 ;:;;Pl 1382 e N
dalivdube it lkomsn.net Dumisane Botha
Dae: 5 ,.09.,.19 Aids orphan sponsored by Adcorp

Adeorp Holdings

CEWO Richard Pike, Chatrman Van Zyl Slabhert 11LR.M. Leposs and all the slaff members
of the Company.

Circetings fo you all dear Friends !
We Feel as members of Eluthandweni Matemity Services it is our hearty pleasure to
express out gratitude 1o you and Your company.

It has become impossible for us to effectively cxpreas our g in any form what 50

ver, Hi in the absence of the words th {=a1ll} h feelings. We w . .
plade outselvcs 1ot ervices of the highast quality &t s ccntre o his food geaden. It has become impossible for us to
‘We believe that it is the best way of making a Adcorp to be proud of being pant of vur .
peaject. effectively express our gratefulness
et resrard 1o our hieart feh graiifede, may you company enjoy insurmauntzble prosperily in any form whatsoever. However, in

and blessing torcver
the absence of the words that can

successfully match our feelings. We
pledge ourselves to the services of
the highest quality at this centre on
this food garden.”

Dirccsr: N1 Netshidzivane [Chairparan. 0. M. Eaxznynkowe, 1 Kishl:
T Mehuli T, Masina
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Shareholders’” analysis

Number of Number
Number of shares shareholders % of shares %
SHAREHOLDER SPREAD
1-1000 726 60,8 242 450 0.6
1 001 - 10 000 269 22,5 882 339 2,1
10001 - 100 000 125 10,5 4979016 12,1
100 001 - 1 000 000 65 5.4 18 249 911 44,2
1 000 000 and above 10 0.8 16 904 536 41,0
Total 1195 100,0 41 258 252 100,0
DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDERS
Banks 9 0.6 1 959 971 4,8
Close corporations 3 0.2 57 300 0,1
Individuals 817 68,4 2 306 931 5,6
Insurance companies 5 0.4 6 822 677 16,5
Investment companies 7 0.6 1147 298 2,8
Limited companies 2 0.2 551 600 1.3
Medical aid scheme 1 0.1 18 200 -
Mutual funds 105 8.8 15512 595 37.6
Nominees and trusts Q7 8.2 1920 745 4,7
Other corporations 19 1.6 195 373 0.5
Pension funds 98 8.2 9517 790 23,1
Private companies 31 2,6 985 720 2,4
Adcorp Empowerment Share Trust 1 0.1 262 0562 0.6
Total 1195 100,0 41 258 252 100,0
NON-PUBLIC/PUBLIC SHAREHOLDERS
Non-public shareholders 6 0.5 16 798 584 40,7
Adcorp Empowerment Share Trust 1 0.1 262 0562 0.6
Directors 3 0.2 442 326 1.1
Shareholders holding a beneficial share interest
of 10% or more 2 0.2 16 094 206 39.0
Public shareholders 1189 99.5 24 459 668 59,3
Total 1195 100,0 41 258 252 100,0
SHAREHOLDERS WITH AN INTEREST OF 5%
OR MORE IN SHARES
Fund manager holdings
- Allan Gray (Holdings and Funds) 9193 130 22,3
- Old Mutual Group (Holdings and Funds) 6901 076 16,7
- Investec Asset Managers 4041777 9.8
- Sanlam Asset Managers 2 467 979 6,0
Total
Note:

1. Details of directors” shareholding appears in note 35, page 66 and 67 of the financial statements.
2. A reconciliation of the movement in shares appears in note 14, page 57 of the financial statements.
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Shareholders’ diary

Financial year-end 31 December 2004

Annual general meeting Wednesday, 6 July 2005

Dividend payment

Last day to frade cum final dividend Friday, 24 June 2005
First day to trade ex final dividend Monday, 27 June 2005
Record date Friday, 1 July 2005

Payment to shareholders in respect of the dividend,
posting of cheques or electronic bank fransfers in respect of
certificated shareholders, accounts credited at CSDP or broker

in respect of shareholders who have dematerialised their shares Monday, 4 July 2005

Reports

- Interim August
- Reviewed annual financial results March
- Audited annual financial statements June
Note:

1. The dividend is payable in the currency of the Republic of South Africa.

2. The above dates and times are subject to change. Any changes will be published in the press and on SENS.

3. Share certificates may not be dematerialised or rematerialised between Monday, 27 June 2005 and Friday, 1 July 2005,
both days inclusive.
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Adcorp share price
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Closing price of Adcorp Holdings (at 31 December) (cents)
Total number of shares fraded

Total value of shares traded (rands)

Price of shares traded - highest (cents)
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Value added statement

for the year ended 31 December 2004

2004 2003
R’000 % R’000 %

Turnover 2 005 659 1 667 235
Less: Net cost of products and services (1372 987) (1 129 568)

632 672 537 667
Add: Income from investments 18 237 18 600
Value added 650 909 556 267
Distributed as follows:
Employees
- Salaries, wages and other benefits 341 029 52,4 297 778 53,5
Providers of capital 52 568 8,1 43 251 7.8
- Inferest on borrowings 20 604 3,2 24 435 4,4
- Capital distributions to ordinary shareholders 31 964 4,9 18 816 3.4
Government
- Taxation (see summary below) 37 780 5,8 39 160 7,0
Portion of value added reinvested to sustain and
expand the business 219 532 33,7 176 078 31,7

650 909 100,0 556 267 100,0
Summary of faxes
Central and local government
- Taxation 20 168 26 105
- Regional Services Council levies 6 895 5426
- Rates and taxes paid to local authorities 992 Q42
- Skills development levy 9725 6 687

37 780 39 160
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Value added statement continued

for the year ended 31 December 2004

2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
TREND OF ADDED VALUE
Employees (excludes flexible staffing
direct salaries) 341 029 297778 276 713 230 542 201 792 116 329
Providers of capital 52 568 43 251 28 888 21115 15797 12 997
Government 37 780 39 160 31 360 33 937 31754 23 993
Portion reinvested by the group 219 532 176 078 202 617 202 716 170 630 113 967

650 909 556 267 539 578 488 310 419 973 267 286

|

employees (R'000)

(excludes flexible staffing direct salaries)

providers of capital (R'000)

government (R'000)

retained in the group (R'000)
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approval of the
annual financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2004

TO THE MEMBERS OF ADCORP HOLDINGS LIMITED

The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation, integrity, objectivity and fair presentation of the annual
financial statements and related financial information presented in this report.

The directors are also responsible for the systems of intfernal control. These are designed to provide reasonable but not
absolute assurance as to the reliability of the financial statements, and tfo adequately safeguard, verify and maintain
accountability for assets and to prevent and detect material misstatement and loss. The systems are implemented and
monitored by suitably frained personnel with appropriate segregation of authority and duties. Nothing has come to the
attention of the directors fo indicate that any material breakdown in the functioning of these controls, procedures and
systems has occurred during the year under review. However, an error did occur during the period 2000 - 2002 and this has
now been corrected and set out in note 33 to the annual financial statements.

The company and group financial statements are prepared in accordance with the provisions of the South African
Companies Act and comply with South African Statements of Generally Accepted Accounting Practice and incorporate full
and reasonable disclosure in line with the accounting policies of the group.

The directors are of the opinion that the business will be a going concern for the foreseeable future, and accordingly the
financial statements confinue to be prepared on a going concern basis.

[t is the responsibility of the independent auditors to report on the annual financial statements. Their response to the memibers
is set out on page 38.

The annual financial statements set out on pages 39 to 69 were approved by the board of directors on 25 May 2005 and are
signed on its behalf by:

RL Pike FD Burd

Chief Executive Officer Group Financial Director
Johannesburg

25 May 2005

certification by company secretary

In accordance with section 268G(d) of the Companies Act, 61 of 1973 as amended, | certify that the company has lodged
with the Registrar all such returns as are required by a public company in ferms of the Act and that all such returns are true,
correct and up to date.

Mw (= &

A Warwick

Company secretary
Appointed 9 November 2004

Johannesburg
25 May 2005
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report of the joint independent auditors

TO THE MEMBERS OF ADCORP HOLDINGS LIMITED

We have audited the annual financial statements and group annual financial statements set out on pages 39 fo 69
for the year ended 31 December 2004. These financial statements are the responsibility of the company’s directors.
Our responsibility is fo express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

Scope

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of South African Auditing Standards. These standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes:

* examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,

* assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and

* evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Audit opinion

In our opinion, these annual financial statements and group annual financial statements fairly present, in all material respects,
the financial position of the company and the group at 31 December 2004 and the results of their operations and cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with South African Statements of Generally Accepted Accounting Practice, and in
the manner required by the Companies Act in South Africa.

W&//O*WOAL,

Deloitte & Touche
Chartered Accountants (SA)
Registered Accountants and Auditors

Charter Financial & Auditing Incorporated
Chartered Accountants (SA)

Registered Accountants and Auditors

Johannesburg
3 June 2005
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directors’ report

for the year ended 31 December 2004

The directors have pleasure in submitting their report and financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2004.

NATURE OF BUSINESS

Adcorp Holdings Limited is an investment holding company whose subsidiaries and associates carry on business mainly in
South Africa, in the permanent recruitment and flexible staffing sectors as well as the education and ftraining,
communications and marketing research sectors of the service industry.

OVERVIEW

2004 was a particularly good year for the group. Operating profit increased by 25,6% compared to the prior year whilst
headline earnings per share were 70,6% higher than for the same period.

These positive results were achieved following a period of significant repositioning and restructuring carried out during 2002
and 2003.

The success of the group can largely be attributed to management’s adoption of a simple, highly focused strategic agenda
centred primarily around cash generation and margin management.

Following on from these pleasing results, the group is now well positioned to achieve further, strong organic growth for the
foreseeable future.

The Permanent Recruitment division had an outstanding year. Operating profit of R14,7 million was some 239,3% ahead of
that reported in the prior financial year.

The recruitment environment in South Africa has improved substantially in line with the growth of the South African economy.
In particular, the demand for staff in the financial services, retail, engineering, telecommunications and public sectors
continues to be strong. In addition, the repositioning of this division to attract exclusive, managed staffing assignments has
also contributed positively to the financial successes of the division.

The Flexible Staffing division which is the most dominant contributor to group profitability, once again, produced an
outstanding financial performance growing operating profit by some 47,3% over the year to a level of R76,0 million.

The division provides jobs for between 25 000 and 30 000 employees at any point in time with its biggest markets being the
financial services, telecommunications, healthcare, retail, office support, call centre, technical and semi-skilled sectors of the
job market.

Effective from 1 November 2004 Emmanuels Staffing Services (Pty) Limited purchased Margie Middleton and Associates, a
small niched company specialising in call centre fraining. It is expected that this company will add significant value to the
Emmanuels service offering in the growth area of call centres.

The Corporate Communications division which is a relatively minor contributor to overall group profitability contributing some
6,0% of operating profit, had a particularly difficult year.

Both of the divisional brands namely, Graphicor and Simeka TWS, came off exceptionally strong performances in the prior
year which made the prospects for growth in 2004 all the more difficult.

Graphicor met expectations whilst Simeka TWS experienced a tfough year due largely to the conclusion of a public sector
contract which it serviced over the past three years and which represented more than 50% of its business.

Adcorp disposed of PR Connections (Pty) Limited, a small public relations company specialising in the IT industry with effect
from 1 December 2004. This company had a history of sustained losses and cash absorption.

Marketing Research also reported a lower profit performance than in the prior year largely as a result of an exceptional
performance in the prior year boosted by a number of “one-off” assignments that were not repeated in the year under

review.

Our BEE deals concluded in 2003 and 2004 resulted in super profits attributable to the BEE partners of R2,3 million after tax. BEE
and fransformation remain ongoing challenges for the group and receive management’s constant attention.
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directors’ report

for the year ended 31 December 2004

FINANCIAL OVERVIEW

Turnover for the group grew by 20,3% compared with 2003 whilst operating profit produced a 25,6% increase over the previous
year. Contributing to this pleasing result was a 0,2% improvement in margin (4,5% in 2004; 4,3% in 2003) which added some
R3 million to profit before tax. Net interest paid for the year was R3,7 million lower than in 2003 while associates made a positive
contribution of R2,2 million (2003: (R2,1 million)).

The group cash position is strong with a net overdraft of R1,3 million as at 31 December 2004 compared with a R22,1 million net
overdraft at the same time last year. The current cash portion represents a gearing ratio of 0,6%. The continuing focus on cash
management resulted in a reduction in debtors days which dropped from 38 days in 2003 to 36 days in 2004. The 7,0% decrease
in cash generated by operating activities is largely due to the growth in turnover and additional working capital requirements.

The lower tax rate in 2004 is the result of tax benefits in respect of learnerships implemented by the Flexible Staffing division in
ferms of the Skills Development Act.

As advised in the 2004 interim results, frade and other receivables in the 2003 balance sheet have been separated in order
fo provide additional disclosure while items previously offset between other receivables and current non-interest-bearing
liabilities have been disclosed separately. The net current assets however remain unchanged and comparatives for these line
items have been restated. In addition, the opening accumulated profit for 2003 has been reduced by R7,4 million affer tax
in respect of a misstatement which occurred during the period 2000 to 2002. The majority of this misstatement occurred in
2001 where creditors were understated with a corresponding overstatement of profit. Below is a comparison of the restated
2003 balance sheet items which have been affected by the above corrections and adjustments.

2003 as
2003 previously
restated reported
R’000 R’000
Current assets
Trade and other receivables - 197 090
Trade receivables 187 672 -
Other receivables 22 067 -
Taxation prepaid 6374 3182
Capital and reserves
Accumulated profit 133 407 140 853
BEE shareholders’ interest 185 -
Current non-interest-bearing liabilities
Current non-inferest-bearing liabilities 114 321 91 947
Provisions 20 588 19 860
Net asset value per share - cents 466 485

The audited 2003 figures in the balance sheet and abridged statement of changes in equity have been adjusted where
applicable to incorporate the above changes. Further details appear under notes 32 and 33 of the annual financial
statements on pages 64 and 65 of this report.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the authorised and issued share capital appear in note 14 on page 57 of the annual financial statements. The
following changes took place during the year:

Number
000's R’000
Opening balance 1 January 2004
- Issued shares 40 299 1007
Employee share scheme (ordinary shares created) 958 875 shares at 2,5 cents 959 24
Closing balance 31 December 2004 41 258 1031
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SHARE PREMIUM

Movements in share premium during the year are shown below:

R’000
Opening balance 1 January 2004 56 747
Employee combined opfion/deferred payment scheme 958 875 ordinary shares created as shown below:
- Employee combined option/deferred payment scheme 9 000 ordinary shares
created at a premium of R3,225 per share 29
- Employee combined option/deferred payment scheme 26 300 ordinary shares
created at a premium of R7,975 per share 210
- Employee combined option/deferred payment scheme 315 832 ordinary shares
created at a premium of R8,825 per share 2787
- Employee combined option/deferred payment scheme 113 250 ordinary shares
created at a premium of R10,375 per share 1175
- Employee combined option/deferred payment scheme 25 510 ordinary shares
created at a premium of R11,875 per share 303
- Employee combined option/deferred payment scheme 468 983 ordinary shares
created at a premium of R11,975 per share 5616
Capital distribution July 2004 54 cents and November 2004 25 cents 32 173)
Closing balance 31 December 2004 34 694
DIVIDEND

On 9 March 2005, the board declared a dividend of 80 cents per share which, together with the inferim capital distribution
of 25 cents per share, results in a total distribution in respect of the 2004 financial year of 105 cents per share.

The salient dates for the dividend payment appears on page 33 of the report.

STRATE

Adcorp dematerialised its issued shares with effect from 9 July 2001 since which fime settlement of any trade on or outside of
the JSE can only be done in electronic format. All shareholders were circulated with a brochure at the time giving details of
how to go about dematerialising their shares. Despite this, a number of shares remain in cerfificate format and will have to
be dematerialised before they may be tfraded. Adcorp’s company secretary may be contacted should a shareholder require
advice on the dematerialisation of their share certificates.

ADCORP EMPLOYEE SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Adcorp Share Option Scheme was infroduced in 1987 and expanded during 1989 to include a share purchase scheme
and again in 1994 to allow for the creation of a combined option/deferred payment scheme. The total number of shares in
the various schemes may not exceed 15% of the fotal number of shares in issue. In terms of clause 6.4 of the Trust Deed
the tfotal number of shares available to the schemes as at 31 December 2004 is 6 188 738 (2003: 6 005 223).

Options to purchase shares have been granted on 2 916 615 shares as at 31 December 2004. The earliest years at which these
options can be paid for and then created are as follows:

2005 2 263 865
2006 652 750
Total 2916615
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directors’ report

for the year ended 31 December 2004

Movements for the year in the Adcorp Employee Share Option Scheme appear below:

Opening balance 2004 Options granted/(cancelled)/(exercised) 2004 Closing balance 2004
Quantity Quantity
Quantity Quantity (can- (exer
Quantity Price Value granted forfeited celled) cised) Quantity Price Value
20100 3,25 65325 - (1 500) - (9 000) 9 600 325 31200
549 000 6,35 3486150 - (70 000) (60 000) - 419 000 6,35 2 660 650
2500 6,80 17 000 - - - - 2500 6,80 17 000
40 800 8,00 326 400 - - - (26 300) 14 500 8,00 116 000
585 000 8,85 5177 250 15832 (10 000) (10 000) (315832) 265000 8,85 2345250
5000 10,00 50 000 - - - - 5000 10,00 50 000
133 500 10,40 1388 400 - - - (113 250) 20250 10,40 210 600
3 600 11,50 41 400 - - - - 3600 11,50 41 400
107 833 11,90 1283213 - - 741) (25510 81 582 11,90 970 826
1757 758 12,00 21 093 096 137 291 (47 233) - (468 983) 1378 833 12,00 16 545 996
1000 13,00 13 000 680 625 (26 875) (1000) - 653 750 13,00 8498 750
12000 13,50 162 000 - - - - 12 000 13,50 162 000
46 000 13,75 632 500 - - - - 46 000 13,75 632 500
5000 18,50 92 500 - - - - 5000 18,50 92 500
3269 091 - 33828 234 833 748 (155 608) (71 741) (958 875) 2916 615 - 32374 672

ADCORP EMPOWERMENT SHARE TRUST

The above frust owns 262 052 Adcorp shares of which 16 134 shares were unallocated as at 31 December 2004 as a result of
employees leaving the group. These will be re-allocated during 2005. The earliest years at which these options can be paid
for and the shares transferred into the employee’s name are as follows:

2005 158 832
2006 87 086
Unallocated 16 134
Total 262 052
PDI opening balance 2004 Options granted/(cancelled)/(exercised) 2004 PDI closing balance 2004
Quantity Quantity
Quantity Quantity (can- (exer
Quantity Price Value granted forfeited celled) cised) Quantity Price Value
30000 6,35 190 500 30000 (5000) - N 55000 6,35 349 250
75000 7,50 562 500 - - (50 000) - 25000 7.50 187 500
117 500 8,85 1039 875 - (12 500) (16 332) (2 500) 86 168 8,85 762 587
30 000 11,80 354 000 - - - N 30000 11,80 354 000
- 13,00 - 49 750 - - - 49750 13,00 646 750
12 052 - - - 4082 - - 16 134* - -
264 552 - 2146 875 79 750 (13 418) (66 332) (2 500) 262 052 - 2300087

*Unallocated as at 31 December 2004. These shares have been allocated subsequent fo year-end.
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SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

Details of the company’s operating subsidiaries and associates are set out in Annexure A on page 68.

The summarised attributable inferest of the company in the profits and losses of its subsidiary companies is as follows:

2004 2003

R’000 R'000

Total profit after taxation 193 100 277 169
Total losses after taxation (56 499) (32 740)
Total losses affer taxation from disposed operations (475) (6 523)
136 126 237 906

SIGNIFICANT SHAREHOLDERS

Details of significant shareholders are included on page 32.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent fo year-end the group concluded an agreement to dispose of the property and building in Stand 948 (Pty)
Limited, for a net amount of R20,77 million. This will result in a book profit on disposal of approximately R7,69 million once
fransfer of the property is effected which is anticipated to be around 1 September 2005. Other than this matter, and up to the
date of this report no subsequent events took place which require any further information to be communicated.

SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS

One special resolution was passed during 2004 granting the directors the ability to repurchase shares in the company.

STATUTORY INFORMATION

The company was incorporated in the Republic of South Africa on 16 July 1974. The registration number is 1974/001804/06. For
details of the registered office, company secretary and auditors refer to inside back cover.

DIRECTORS" REMUNERATION AND INTEREST

Details of directors” remuneration and interests appear in notes 35 and 36 on pages 66 and 67 of the annual financial
statements.

DIRECTORATE AND SECRETARY

The names of the directorate and company secretary are set out on pages 16 to 21 and 37 respectively. Changes to the
directorate are set out in note 37 on page 67.
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balance sheets

as at 31 December 2004

GRrouP COMPANY
2004 2003 2004 2003

Notes R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
ASSETS
Non-current assets 134 486 132 791 462 469 470 991
Property and equipment 2 44 656 39 055 513 530
Intangible assets 3 3 140 - - -
Goodwill 4 61 535 68 310 - -
Investment in subsidiaries 5 - - 456 562 462 347
Investment in associates 6 3 550 3 059 1529 1855
Other financial assets 8 - - 3 865 4111
Vendors for sale of business 9 - 2148 - 2148
Deferred taxation 10 21 605 20 219 - -
Current assets 349 035 294 081 119 525 143 501
Trade receivables 11 230 881 187 672 - -
Other receivables 12 27 332 22 067 3013 2 943
Vendors for sale of business 9 - 259 - 259
Amounts due by subsidiary companies 13 - - 113 417 137 106
Taxation prepaid 6 821 6374 3093 3192
Cash resources 84 001 77 709 2 1
TOTAL ASSETS 483 521 426 872 581994 614 492
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Capital and reserves 219 966 186 707 246 658 286 753
Share capitall 14 1031 1 007 1031 1 007
Share premium 15 34 694 56 747 34 694 56 747
Treasury shares 16 (4 205) (4 454) - -
Non-distributable reserve 17 - - 176 840 176 840
Accumulated profit 188 446 133 407 34 093 52 159
Minority shareholders’ interest 1367 603 - -
BEE shareholders’ interest 18 2 459 185 - -
Non-current liabilities
Non-current non-inferest-bearing liabilities 9 2 025 - - -
Current liabilities 257 704 239 377 335336 327 739
Non-interest-bearing current liabilities 172 359 139 536 251 948 228 256
Non-interest-bearing current liabilities 19 144 484 114 321 14 737 14 969
Amounts due to subsidiary companies 13 - - 232 421 205 668
Amounts due to vendor 9 3 500 - - -
Provisions 20 22 330 20 588 4790 6 502
Taxation 2 045 4 627 - 1117
Interest-bearing current liabilities
Bank overdraft 85 345 99 841 83 388 99 483
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 483 521 426 872 581994 614 492
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income statements

for the year ended 31 December 2004

GRrOUP COMPANY
2004 2003 2004 2003
Notes R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
TURNOVER 1.8 2 005 659 1667 235 - -
Cost of sales 21 (1398519) (1143 655) - -
GROSS PROFIT 607 140 523 580 = -
Other income 25 532 14 087 18 064 24110
OPERATING EXPENSES (547 359) (469 725) (24 360) (25 451)
Administration expenses (213 141) (166 015) (21 210) (19 813)
Marketing and selling (254 781) (221 436) (2 620) 4912
Other operating expenses (79 343) (81 883) (375) (549)
Loss on disposal of property and equipment (94) 391 (155) Qa77)
OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS)
FROM OPERATIONS 22 85313 67 942 (6 296) 1 341
Interest received - banks 18 155 18 331 10 584 10 328
- fair value adjustments 82 269 - 269
Interest paid - banks (20 604) (24 435) (9 925) (13 902)
Dividends received - - 12 483 54 538
Share of profits/(losses) from associates 2222 (2 058) - -
Impairment of goodwill, investment and property (1224) (11 362) (59) (12 892)
Loss on disposal of operations and subsidiaries (5 565) (31 671) (5 565) (33 385)
Loss on loans to subsidiaries written off - - (18 842) -
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION 78 379 17016 (17 620) 3615
Taxation - Current 23 (20 168) (24 883) (446) (830)
- Prior year 23 - 1 222) - (1 730)
PROFIT/(LOSS) AFTER TAXATION 58 211 (9 089) (18 066) 1055
Minority shareholders’ share of (profits)/losses 24 (898) 472 - -
BEE share of super profits 18 (2 274) (185) - -
PROFIT/(LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE
TO ORDINARY SHAREHOLDERS 55 039 (8 802) (18 066) 1055
Headline earnings per share (cents) 25 164,5 96,4 - -
Profit/(loss) per share (cents) 25 136,6 (22,0) - -
Diluted headline earnings per share (cents) 162,8 94,4 - -
Diluted earnings/(loss) per share (cents) 25 135,2 (21,5 - -
DISTRIBUTION TO SHAREHOLDERS 25 105 64 - -
- inferim capital distribution (cents) 25 10 - -
- final capital distribution (cents) - 54 - -
- final dividend (cents) declared on 9 March 2005 80 - - -
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statement of changes in equity

for the year ended 31 December 2004

Non-distri- ~ Accumu-
Share Share Treasury butable lated
capital premium shares reserves profit
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 Total
GROUP
As previously stated 31 December 2002 1 064 106 930 (35 894) 971 148 684 221 755
Misstatement of profits 2000 - 2002 (see note 33) - - - - (7 446) (7 446)
Balance as at 31 December 2002 1064 106 930 (35 894) 971 141 238 214 309
Shares issued - 16 - - - 16
Capital distribution July and October 2003 - (18 940) 124 - - (18 816)
Treasury shares cancelled ®&7) (31 259) 31316 - - -
Net loss for the year per income
statement - - - - (8 802) (8 802)
Realised in respect of business combinations - - - ©@71) 971 -
Balance as at 31 December 2003 1007 56 747 (4 454) - 133 407 186 707
Shares issued 24 10120 - - - 10 144
Capital distribution July and November 2004 - 82 173) 209 - - (81 964)
Treasury shares sold - - 40 - - 40
Net profit for the year per income statement - - - - 55039 55039
Balance as at 31 December 2004 1031 34 694 (4 205) - 188 446 219 966
COMPANY
As previously stated 31 December 2002 1 064 106 930 - 3 255 55 295 166 544
Misstatement of profits 2000 - 2002 (see note 33) - - - - (7 446) (7 446)
Balance as at 31 December 2002 1064 106 930 - 3255 47 849 159 098
Shares issued - 16 - - - 16
Capital distribution July and October 2003 - (18 940) - - - (18 940)
Treasury shares cancelled ®&7) (31 259) - - - (31 316)
Non-distributable reserves - - - 176 840 - 176 840
Net profit for the year per income statement - - - - 1055 1 055
Realised in respect of business combinations - - - (3 255) 3 255 -
Balance as at 31 December 2003 1007 56 747 - 176 840 52 159 286 753
Shares issued 24 10120 - - - 10 144
Capital distribution July and November 2004 - (32 173) - - - (32 173)
Net loss for the year per income statement - - - - (18 066) (18 066)
Balance as at 31 December 2004 1031 34 694 - 176 840 34093 246 658
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cash flow statements

for the year ended 31 December 2004

GRrOUP COMPANY
2004 2003 2004 2003
Notes R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
Profit/(loss) before taxation 78 379 16 831 (17 620) 3615
Adjusted for:
Depreciation and amortisation 18 228 17 402 306 392
Impairment of property and equipment - 200 -
Impairment of goodwill, investment and property 1224 11162 59 12 892
Loss on disposal of businesses 5 565 33 108 5 565 33 385
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 94 391 - 177
Fair value adjustments (82) (269) - (269)
Share of (profits)/losses from associates (2 222) 2058 - -
Interest paid 20 604 24 435 9 925 13 902
Income from investments (18 155) (18 331) (10 584) (10 328)
Cash generated/(utilised) by operating
activities before working capital changes 103 635 86 987 (12 349) 53 766
(Increase)/decrease in tfrade and other receivables (44 198) 3714 (1109) 4676
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables 29 388 4 823 (1 944) 1240
Net movement in holding and fellow subsidiaries account - - 51 481 (26 167)
CASH GENERATED BY OPERATIONS 88 825 95 524 36 079 33515
Interest paid (20 604) (24 435) (9 925) (13 902)
Interest received 18 155 18 331 10 584 10 328
Taxation paid 1 (24 764) (25 757) (1 464) (722)
Capital distribution paid 2 (31 964) (18 668) (32 173) (18 940)
Cash retained by operations 29 648 44995 3101 10 279
INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES (19 675) (16 491) 2 851 (9 034)
Additions to property and equipment 3 (20 823) (14 608) (289) 241
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 1298 1663 - 5
(Outflow)/proceeds on disposal of businesses il (828) 1090 - B2
Acquisition of business 5 (1517) 1105 - (3 550)
Purchase/increase in investments (168) (385) (2619) (394)
Cost of BEE dealls - 617) - 617)
Vendor loan repayments - (807) 2 407 295
Net movement in loans and advances 2 363 (3 932) 3 352 (4 500)
9973 28 504 5952 1245
FINANCE ACTIVITIES 10 815 (986) 10 144 16
Issue of shares 10 184 16 10 144 16
Increase/(decrease) in non-current interest-bearing liabilities 631 (1 002) - -
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 20 788 27518 16 096 1261
Net cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year (22 132) (49 650) (99 482) (100 743)
Net cash and cash equivalents at end of year 6 (1 344) (22 132) (83 386) (99 482)
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notes to the cash flow statements

for the year ended 31 December 2004

GRrour CoMPANY
2004 2003 2004 2003
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
1. TAXATION PAID
Amount (unpaid)/prepaid at beginning of year (1 445) (1 676) (1117) 721
Prior year restatement (see note 33) 3192 - 3192 -
Amount charged to income statement (20 168) (25 074) (446) (2 560)
Adjustment for deferred tax charged to income statement (1499)
Tax liability acquired (68) (452) - -
Amount unpaid/(prepaid) at end of year 4776) 1 445 (3 093) 1117
Net cash payment (24 764) (25 757) (1 464) (722)
2. CAPITAL DISTRIBUTION/
DIVIDENDS PAID
Amount declared and approved (31 964) (18 816) (32 173) (18 940)
Amount unpaid 31 December 2004 - 148 - -
Net cash payment (31 964) (18 668) (32 173) (18 940)
3. ADDITIONS TO PROPERTY
AND EQUIPMENT
Land and buildings - improvements (253) - - -
Furniture and computer equipment - replacement (20 570) (14 608) (289) 247
(20 823) (14 608) (289) 241)
4, E)OUTFLOW)/PROCEEDS ON
ISPOSAL OF BUSINESSES (828) 1090 - 32)
Property and equipment - 429 - -
Goodwill 5 050 - - -
Trade receivables (190) 2779 - -
Reserves (5 565) (833) - -
Deferred tax - 181 - -
Current interest-bearing liabilities - (1 367) - -
Provisions (304) (98) - -
Legal fees - - - (32)
Deferred tax 113 - - -
Tax 68 m - -
5. ACQUISITION OF BUSINESSES 1517 1105 = (3 550)
Goodwill/Intangible assets 7 036 3 491) - (3 550)
Trade receivables 2 062 8 367) - -
Vendor loan (5 525) 1102 - -
Reserves - (604) - -
Minority shareholders’ inferest - 552 - -
Trade payables (58) 6138 - -
Current non-interest-bearing liabilities (1 965) - = -
Provisions - 322 - -
Tax - 453 = .
Non-current interest-bearing liabilities (33) - = -

Note - The acquisition of businesses for the group for 2004 shows a net cash inflow as the purchase price was settled in subsidiary
company share capital.
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GROUP COMPANY

2004 2003 2004 2003
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents included
in the cash flow statement comprise
the following balance sheet amounts:
Bank balances, cash and deposits 84 001 77 709 2 1
Bank overdrafts (85 345) (99 841) (83 388) (99 483)
(1 344) (22 132) (83 386) (99 482)

Bank overdrafts are considered as part of cash and cash equivalents as they form part of the cash management
system.

7. GROUP BANK OVERDRAFT FACILITIES

The group has the following overdraft facilities

Absa R30 million
First National Bank R45 million
Total overdraft facility R75 million

These facilities are repayable on demand and bear inferest at rates linked to the prime overdraft rate.

segment report

for the year ended at 31 December 2004

Operating Operating
profit before profit before Profit
amortisation amortisation confribution Net
Turnover of goodwill of goodwill to the group asset value
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
R’000 R’000 R’000 R'000 % % % % R’000 R’000
Cenfral costs 9 029 8437 (14096) (13 300) - - (15,7) (18,4) 58013 98 626
Permanent
Recruitment 252871 235172 14 684 4328 58 1.8 16,4 60 28277 7 885
Flexible Staffing 1518839 1179229 76016 51596 5,0 4.4 84,6 71,2 126 677 71 065
Corporate
Communications 133855 157 965 5362 18 721 4,0 11.9 6,0 25,9 5117 4548
Marketing Research 91065 86432 7 838 11 088 8,6 12,8 8,7 15,3 1882 4 583
Total 2005659 1667 235 89 804 72 433 4,5 4,3 100,0 100,0 219966 186 707

Note - No segmental information is provided in respect of geographic analysis as the group operates mainly in South Africa.

- The operating profit shown above does not include goodwill amortisation.
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notes to the annual financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2004

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The annual financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis, other than for certain financial instruments
which are stated at fair value, incorporating the following principal accounting policies. In all material respects, these
policies have been followed by all companies in the group and are consistent with those of the previous year, except
for the adoption of AC 140 Business Combinations which is applicable to new acquisitions on or after 31 March 2004
(refer note 31). The financial statements comply with South African Statements of Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice.

1.1

1.2

1.3

14

1.5

Basis of consolidation

1.1.1  The financial statements of all companies in which more than 50% of the equity shares are owned are
incorporated in the consolidated financial statements.

1.1.2  Where less than 50% of the equity shares are owned but in addition there is control over the financial
and operating policies, the financial results of these companies are also included in the consolidated
financial statements.

1.1.3  Allinfergroup fransactions and balances have been eliminated on consolidation.

1.1.4  All shares and investments are held at cost.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment is stated af cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is provided for on a
straight line basis at rates considered appropriate to reduce book values to estimated residual values over the
useful lives of the assets.

The following annual rates of depreciation are applied:

Computers and office equipment 20% - 33%
Furniture and fittings 10% - 16,7%
Buildings owned and occupied 2,86%

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an asset is determined as the difference between the
sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in income.

Intangible assets, goodwill and intellectual property
Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of the investment resulting from a business combination over the fair
value attributable to the net assets acquired.

Goodwill and intellectual property have been amortised at 5% per annum.

Note: In November 2004 the group acquired a business which in terms of AC 140 resulted in intangible assets of R3,1 million and
goodwill of R0,5 million. This goodwill has not been amortised and the intangible assets will be amortised over their useful lives.

Impairment of assets

The carrying amounts of the group’s assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine whether
there is any indication of impairment. If there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, its recoverable
amount is estimated. The recoverable amount is the higher of its net selling price and its value in use. An
impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
esftimate of its recoverable amount, fo the extent that the carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.

Investments in associates

Investments in which the group has a significant influence and which it infends holding on a long-term basis
are classified as associates and are stated at their carrying values. Significant influence is defined as the ability
fo participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee. The results and assets and
liabilities of associates are incorporated in these financial statements using the equity method of accounting.
The carrying amount of such investments is reduced to recognise any decline, other than a temporary decline,
in the value of individual investments. Where a group enterprise fransacts with an associate of the group,
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1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

1.12

1.13

unrealised profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the group’s interest in the relevant associate,
except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

Interests in joint ventures

A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the group and other parties undertake an economic
activity which is subject to joint control. Joint venture arrangements which involve the establishment of a
separate entity in which each venturer has an interest are referred to as jointly controlled entities. The group
reports ifs inferests in jointly controlled entifies using the equity method of accounting. The carrying amount of
such investments is reduced to recognise any decline, other than a femporary decline, in the value of
individual investments. Where a group entferprise fransacts with a jointly controlled entity of the group,
unrealised profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the group’s interest in the relevant jointly controlled
entity, except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.

Taxation

The charge for current tax is the amount of income taxes payable in respect of the taxable profit/(tax loss) for
the current year. It is calculated using fax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the
balance sheet date.

Deferred taxation is provided using the balance sheet liability method.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all tfemporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised.

Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition of other assets and liabilities which affect neither the tax profit nor the accounting profit at the time
of the transaction.

Revenue recognition

1.8.1  Turnover comprises mainly of the invoice value of services rendered to customers, as well as commission
received and fraining course income. Turnover excludes value added fax.

1.8.2  Turnover is recognised at the date the services are rendered.

Investment income
Investment income is recognised on the accrual basis.

Cost of sales
Cost of sales consists of direct costs of temporary assignees, advertising costs incurred in recruitment and direct
expenditure in respect of public relations, research and fraining courses.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted for af the rafes of exchange ruling on the date of the
fransactions. Gains and losses arising from the settlement of such transactions are recognised in the income
statement.

Related party disclosures
Transactions for services provided by fellow subsidiaries are all done at arm’s length at market related prices.

Retirement benefits

1.13.1 Retirement benefit costs
The company’s contributions to either provident or pension funds in a particular period are recognised
as an expense in that period.

1.13.2 Contributions to the medical aid are recognised as an expense in the period during which the related
services are rendered.

1.13.3 All employee benefits cease on termination of employment.
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notes to the annual financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2004

1.14

1.15

1.16

1.17

Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the group’s balance sheet when the group has
become a party to contractual provisions of the instruments.

Proceeds from disposals which are not due within one year have been discounted to net present value.

Trade receivables and payables do not carry any interest and are stated at their nominal value. Trade
receivables are reduced by appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts.

Investments in securities are recognised on a tfrade date basis and are initially measured at cost. Investments
are classified as either held for trading or available-for-sale, and are measured at subsequent reporting dates
at fair value, based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. Where securities are held for tfrading
purposes, unredlised gains and losses are included in net profit or loss for the period. For available-for-sale
investments, unrealised gains and losses are recognised directly in equity, until the security is disposed of or is
determined to be impaired, at which fime the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in equity is
included in the net profit or loss for the period. Proceeds from disposals which are not due within one year have
been discounted to net present value.

Interest-bearing bank loans and overdrafts are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
Finance charges, including premiums payable on seftlement or redemption, are accounted for on an accrual
basis and are added fo the carrying amount of the insfrument to the extent that they are not seftled in the
period in which they arise.

Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue cosfs.

Derivative financial instruments are initially recorded at cost and are remeasured to fair value at subsequent
reporting dates.

Changes in the fair value of derivative financial instruments that are designated and effective as cash flow
hedges are recognised directly in equity. Amounts deferred in equity are recognised in the income statement
in the same period in which the hedged firm commitment or forecasted transaction affects net profit or loss.

Changes in the fair value of derivative financial instruments that do not qualify for hedge accounting are
recognised in the income statement as they arise.

Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the group has a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable
that this will result in an outflow of economic benefits that can be reliably estimated.

Discontinuing operations

Discontinuing operations are recognised once one of the following has occurred:

A binding agreement of sale for substantially all of the assets of an operation has been concluded.

or

The board of directors has approved and announced a detailed plan of disposal of substantially all of the
assets of an identifiable operation.

Leasing
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.
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Computer

and office
equipment,
Land and furniture and
buildings fittings Total Total
2004 2004 2004 2003
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
GROUP
Balance at beginning of year 13 327 25728 39 055 40 432
Assets at cost 17 721 64 199 81920 91 266
Accumulated depreciation (4 394) (38 471) (42 865) (49 623)
Accumulated impairment - - - a221n
Current year movements
Additions - 20 570 20 570 14 608
Improvements 253 - 253 -
Disposals - (1 392) (1392) (2 483)
Cost - (6 506) (6 506) (23 954)
Accumulated depreciation - 5114 5114 20 060
Accumulated impairment - - - 1411
Impairment - - - (200)
Depreciation (449) (13 381) (13 830) (13 302)
Net book value at end of year 13 131 31525 44 656 39 055
Represented by:
Assetfs at cost 17 976 76 872 94 848 81920
Accumulated depreciation (4 845) (45 347) (50 192) (42 865)
Net book value at end of year 13 131 31525 44 656 39 055
COMPANY
Balance at beginning of year - 530 530 681
Assets at cost - 2 630 2 630 2 389
Accumulated depreciation - (2 100) (2 100) (1708)
Current year movements
Additions - 289 289 241
Depreciation - (306) (306) (392)
Net book value at end of year - 513 SIE 530
Represented by:
Assets at cost - 2919 2919 2 630
Accumulated depreciation - (2 406) (2 406) (2 100)
Net book value at end of year - 513 & 530
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notes to the annual financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2004

Group ComMPANY
2004 2003 2004 2003
R’'000 R’000 R’000 R'000
2. PROPERTY AND
EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)
2.1 Computer and office equipment,
furniture and fittings 31525 25728 513 530
Cost 76 872 64 199 2919 2630
Accumulated depreciation (45 347) (38 471) (2 406) (2 100)
2.2 Land and buildings 13131 13 327 - -
Cost 17 976 17 721 - -
Accumulated depreciation (4 845) (4 394) = -
2.3 Land and buildings - owner occupied
2.3.1 Land and buildings
Owner occupied af cost 17 976 17 721 - -
Total cost Stand 948 16 860 16 626 - -
Land - 1990 1275 1275 - -
Buildings - 1991 4 900 4900 - -
- 1992 6240 6240 - -
- 1993 3935 3 935 - -
Improvements - 1993 180 180 = -
- 1994 96 96 - -
- 2004 234 - - _
Stand 948, Melville,Johannesburg,
Gauteng. Market value R21 300 000
Valued at December 2004 by
API Properties
2.3.2 Land and buildings - 1995 at cost
Erf 715, Melville, Johannesburg,
Gauteng 390 390 = -
2.3.3 Land and buildings - 1998 at cost 599 509 - -
22 Swart Street,
Kempton Park Ext 2 489 489 - -
Improvements - 2001 110 110 - -
2.3.4  Erf 14 Sunnyside
(Johannesburg) Townships 106 106 =
2.4 leasehold improvements - 2004 21 - 21 -

3. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Cost 3140 - - -

Balance at beginning of year - - - -
Recognised on acquisition of Margie

Middleton and Associates being learning programmes,
NQF accreditations, methodologies and tool
development. 3 140 - - -

Accumulated impairment losses - - - _

Carrying amount
At beginning of year = - - _

At end of year 3140 - - _
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GROUP COMPANY

2004 2003 2004 2003
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
GOODWILL
At cost 89 370 106 058 - -
Less:  Accumulated goodwill
amortised in prior years (21 060) (16 960) - -
Less:.  Goodwill amortised current year (4 397) (4 100) - -
Less:  Impairment of goodwill (1 224) (3 900) - -
Add: Goodwill acquired current year 3 896 4133 - -
Less:.  Goodwill disposed of (5 050) (16 921) - -
Total 61 535 68 310 - -
INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES
(for details refer Annexure A)
Shares at cost less amounts written off - - 456 562 462 347
Directors’ valuation - - 456 562 462 347
INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATES
(for details refer Annexure A)
Carrying values at beginning of year 3 142 18 403 1528 14713
Increase in investment 168 394 - 394
Impairment of UK investment - (5 889) - (8 503)
Loan capitalised - 15622 - 1522
Disposal of investments - (7 658) - (6 598)
Share of current year earnings/(loss)
(net of dividends received) 688 (3 630) - -
3998 3142 1528 1528
Loans (from)/to associates (448) (83) 1 327
Total investment in associates 3 550 3 059 1529 1855
Directors’ valuation 3 550 3 059 1529 1855
JOINT VENTURE
The group had the following interest
in a joint venture through its subsidiary:
- a 51% equity shareholding with equivalent voting
power, in Knovation At Austral (Pty) Ltd, a joint venture
established in Mozambique.
An abbreviated income statement and balance sheet
are not shown as the joint venture had not traded
during 2004 and the joint venture agreement was
tferminated at the end of 2004.
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
PDI (Previously Disadvantaged Individuals) Share Trust - - 3 865 4111
Adcorp shares
262 052 at R7,97 (2003: 264 552 shares af R7,97) - - 2 087 2109
Loan to PDI Share Trust - - 4115 4 339
Impairment provision - - (2 337) (2 337)
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notes to the annual financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2004

2004 2003 2004 2003
R’000 R’000 R’000 R'000
Minimum Fair value of
receipts minimum receipts
9. VENDORS FOR SALE OF BUSINESS
Group and company
Amounts receivable:
Within one year - 500 - 259
In the second to fifth year inclusive - 2 589 - 2148
- 3 089 - 2 407
Less: fair value adjustments - (682) - -
Fair value of minimum receipts - 2 407 - 2 407
Analysed as:
Non-current receivables - - - 2148
Current receivables - - - 259
- - - 2 407
Maximum Fair value of
payments maximum payments
Group
Amounts payable:
Within one year 3 500 - 3500 -
In the second to fifth year inclusive 2 250 - 2025 -
5750 - ) 51225) -
Less: fair value adjustments (225) - - -
Fair value of maximum payments 5 525 - 5 525 -
Analysed as:
Non-current non-interest-bearing liabilities 2 025 - 2 025 -
Non-interest-bearing current liabilities 3 500 - 3 500 -
5525 - 5 525 -

The above represents the estimated payments that are expected to be made in respect of Margie Middleton and
Associates. The purchase price will be determined over the period 2004 to 2006 on an earn out basis.

As at As at
31 December Current year 31 December
2003 movement 2004
R’000 R’000 R’000
10. DEFERRED TAXATION
Tax effect of:
- Deferred tax raised on leave pay provisions 1845 298 2143
- Excess tax allowances and depreciation charge 28 - 28
- Expenditure incurred but not allowable for tax
purposes in the year in which it is incurred 4 433 (109) 4324
- Deferred tax on computed losses 16 136 (1 208) 14 928
- Contract billing - 2017 2017
- Other - 501 501
22 442 1 499 23 941
- Reduction of deferred tax resulting from disposals (2 223) 113) (2 336)
Total 20 219 1 386 21 605
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GRrour COMPANY
2004 2003 2004 2003
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

11. TRADE RECEIVABLES 230 881 187 672 - -

Trade debtors 238 613 195 228 - -

Provision for bad debts (7 732) (7 556) - -
12.  OTHER RECEIVABLES 27 332 22 067 3013 2943

Deposits and staff loans 1434 1163 (72) 72)

Prepaid expenses 4 672 3 005 124 -

Sundry 21 226 17 899 2 961 3015
13.  AMOUNTS DUE TO/(BY)

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES - - 119 004 (68 562)

(for details refer Annexure A)

Amounts due by subsidiary companies - - 113 417 137 106

Amounts due to subsidiary companies - - (232 421) (205 668)
14. SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised

100 000 000 ordinary shares of 2,5 cents

each (2003: 100 000 000) 2 500 2 500 2 500 2 500

Issued

41 258 252 ordinary shares of 2,5 cents

each (20083: 40 299 377) 1031 1007 1031 1 007

The unissued shares are under the control

of the directors until the next annual

general meeting subject to limitations.

Number of shares ('000)

Opening balance 40 299 42 550 40 299 42 550

Shares issued 959 5 959 5

Treasury shares cancelled (refer note 16) - (2 256) - (2 256)

Shares in issue 41 258 40 299 41 258 40 299

Share Trust consolidated (262) (264) - -

Closing balance - net 40 996 40 035 41 258 40 299
15.  SHARE PREMIUM 34 694 56 747 34 694 56 747

Balance at 1 January 2004 56 747 106 930 56 747 106 930

Capital distribution July and November 2004

(2003: July and October 2003) (32 173) (18 940) (32 173) (18 940)

Arising from the issue of 958 875

shares (2003: 5 000) 10 120 16 10 120 16

Treasury shares cancelled (refer note 16) - (31 259) - (31 259)
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notes to the annual financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2004

GRrour COMPANY
2004 2003 2004 2003
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
16. TREASURY SHARES (4 205) (4 454) = -
Adcorp Empowerment Share Trust
consolidated 262 052 shares
(20083: 264 552 shares) (4 454) (4 578) - -
Dividends on freasury shares 209 124 - -
2 500 shares redeemed during 2004 40 - - -
17.  NON-DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVE - - 176 840 176 840
Unrealised profit arising on sale of BEE
companies info new entity during 2003 - - 176 840 176 840
18. BEE SHARE OF SUPER PROFITS

Structure of the Adcorp Flexible Staffing empowerment deal

The BEE transaction has been effected by way of the sale of all the flexible staffing companies of Adcorp intfo a new
entity, Adcorp Flexible Staffing Solutions, in which the empowerment consortium comprising Black Management
Forum Investments Company Limited (BMFI), Zungu Investments Company Limited (ZICO) and African Harvest Capital
Holdings (AHC) is to effectively hold 256% of the shares whilst Adcorp will hold the other 75%. A separate class of shares
is fo be issued to Adcorp in settlement of the purchase consideration of R320 million plus the value of the loan
accounts, which will entitle Adcorp to the pre-deal or “base profits” of the Flexible Staffing Business on an ongoing
basis. A second class of shares enabling all profits in excess of the base profits derived by the Flexible Staffing Business
affer the deal, to be known as the “super profits”, will be held 50% by the BEE and 50% by Adcorp. Affer a period of
five years, the BEE will have the opportunity of converting its stake in the empowered flexible staffing entity into the
Adcorp listed entity on the basis of a “value-for-value” swap of their shareholding. This conversion will be calculated
using a rafe equal to 70% of Adcorp’s PE and therefore the result will always be earnings enhancing.

The “base profits” will be calculated using the 2003 actual profits as a base. The 2003 actual profits will be escalated
annually, cumulatively at a rate to be mutually agreed between Adcorp and the BEE, or failing agreement, at the
CPIX percentage rate (Consumer Price Index percentage excluding mortgage rate) plus 2% per annum. These
escalated profits will be known as the base profits and will be attributable entirely fo Adcorp. All profits over and above
the base profits will be known as the super profits and these profits will share on a 50/50 basis between Adcorp and
the BEE consortium.

The deal was effective 1 August 2003 and super profits for the year ended 31 December 2004 amounted to R2 274 065
(2003: R185 016).

A similar BEE transaction has been effected by way of the sale of all the communication companies of Adcorp info a
new entity, Adcorp Communication Solutions, in which the empowerment consortium comprising Black Management
Forum Investments Company Limited (BMFI) and Tshirundu Investments (Pty) Limited is to effectively hold 25% of the
shares whilst Adcorp will hold the other 75%. A separate class of shares is to be issued fo Adcorp in seftlement of the
purchase consideration of R93,5 million plus the value of the loan accounts, which will entitle Adcorp to the pre-deal
or “base profits” of the Communications Business on an ongoing basis. A second class of shares enabling all profits in
excess of the base profits derived by the Communications Business after the deal, to be known as the “super profits”,
will be held 50% by the BEE and 50% by Adcorp. Affer a period of five years, the BEE will have the opportunity of
converting its stake in the empowered flexible staffing entity intfo the Adcorp listed entity on the basis of a “value-for-
value” swap of their shareholding. This conversion will take place at a rate equal to 70% of Adcorp’s PE and therefore
the result will always be earnings enhancing.
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18.  BEE SHARE OF SUPER PROFITS (CONTINUED)
Structure of the Adcorp Communications empowerment deal
The “base profits” will be calculated using the 2004 budgeted profits as a base. The 2004 actual profits will be
escalated annually cumulatively at a rate to be mutually agreed between Adcorp and the BEE, or failing agreement,
at the CPIX percentage rate (Consumer Price Index percentage excluding mortgage rates) plus 2% per annum. These
escalated profits will be known as the base profits and will be attributable entirely fo Adcorp. All profits over and above
the base points will be known as the super profits and these profits will share on a 50/50 basis between Adcorp and
the BEE consortium. The deal was effective 1 November 2003 and no super profits accrued for the year ended
December 2004,
Further information on the BEE deals
A circular was mailed to shareholders dated 20 October 2003 giving details of the Flexible Staffing empowerment
deal. Similarly a circular on the Communications empowerment deal was sent to shareholders on 4 February 2004.
Should a shareholder require these circulars please contact the Adcorp Company Secretary.
GRrour COMPANY
2004 2003 2004 2003
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
19.  NON-INTEREST-BEARING
CURRENT LIABILITIES 144 484 114 321 14737 14969
Trade creditors 16 894 32723 - 9819
Other creditors (includes PAYE,
other deductions from femp employees,
pre-bilings and accruals) 127 590 81 598 14 737 5150
As at Provisions Provisions As at
31 December raised utilised 31 December
2003 2004 2004 2004
R’000 R’000 R'000 R’000
20. PROVISIONS - GROUP
Leave pay 10 397 5208 5 170) 10 435
Bonuses 3914 15 631 (10116) 9 429
Ofther 6277 7 041 (10 852) 2 466
Total 20 588 27 880 (26 138) 22 330
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notes to the annuadl

for the year ended 31 December 2004

financial statements

GRrour COMPANY
2004 2003 2004 2003
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
21. COST OF SALES
The breakdown of cost of sales is as follows:
Cost of buyouts (31 004) (87 602) - -
Course material (833) (1 058) - -
Lecturing (10 219) (3 002) - -
Media (99 858) (94 670) - -
Placements (19 233) (18 260) - -
Production (19 799) (37 254) - -
Project costs (9 850) (9 763) - -
Protective clothing (4 556) (2 634) - -
Royalties (2 424) (4 140) - -
Temporary employee costs (1164 268) (749 520) - -
Wage costs (19 954) (160 156) - -
Ofther (16 521) (25 5906) - -
(1398519) (1143 655) - -
22.  OPERATING PROFIT/(LOSS)
FROM OPERATIONS
Operating profit/(loss) is determined after
allowing for the following items requiring
separate disclosure:
Amortisation of goodwill (4 397) (4 100) - -
Auditors” remuneration (2412) (2 445) (644) (826)
- fee for audit (2 239) 2178) (519) (596)
- fee for other services (173) (267) (125) (230)
Consulting fees (16 451) (11 244) 471) 412)
Depreciation (refer note 2) (13 830) (13 302) (306) 392
Foreign exchange gains 45 317 - -
Directors” emoluments (refer note 36) (17 856) (14 670) (9 882) (9 300)
Leasing and rentals
- properties and premises (20 786) (19 556) (610) (523)
- office furniture and equipment (13 926) (6 529) - (75)
- motor vehicles 232 - - -
Loss on disposal of plant and equipment (94) 391 - az7)
Staff costs (323 173) (283 313) (5 871) (6 886)
Number of employees 1 658 1611 22 22
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GRrour COMPANY
2004 2003 2004 2003
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
23. TAXATION
SA normal - current 21 667 23 852 446 830
- underprovision prior year - 1222 - 1730
Deferred taxation (1499) 1031 - -
20 168 26 105 446 2 560
Standard tax rate 30,0% 30, 0% 30,0% 30,0%
Actual tax charge for the year 20 168 26 105 446 2 560
Adjusted for the tax effect at the standard rate
of the following items
Capital losses not deductible for tax (599) (9 801) - (10016)
Associated company profit/(loss) already
subject to tax 666 617) - -
Impairment of assets not deductible - (3 408) - (3 868)
Goodwill amortised not deductible (367) (1 230) - (1337)
Other permanent differences 1635 (1618) - (886)
Tox losses not recognised (13 974) (6039 (3 824) -
Learnerships 8 338 2579 - -
Prior year adjustment 890 (1222 - (1 730)
Ofther 6757 - (5 653)
Dividends received - - 3745 16 362
BEE share moved from pre-tax to after tax - 55 - -
Recomputed tax charge/(credit) at
standard rate on profit/(loss) before tax 23514 5104 (5 286) 1085
Reconciliation of estimated tax
losses available in the group
Estimated losses beginning of year 75 472 57 260 - -
Tax losses not raised 1863 20 185 - -
Net tax losses uftilised (7 554) (1973) - -
69 781 75 472 - -
Which consists of:
Losses recognised 49 760 53 787 - -
Losses not recognised 20 021 21 685 - -
24, MINORITY SHAREHOLDERS" SHARE OF PROFITS/(LOSSES)

In 2004 Adcorp assumed responsibility for minority shareholders’ losses of R Nil (2003: R2 656 830)
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notes to the annual financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2004

GRrour COMPANY
2004 2003 2004 2003
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
25. HEADLINE EARNINGS AND
EARNINGS PER SHARE
The calculation of earnings per share is based
on earnings of R55 039 957 (2003: loss of R8 802 223)
and ordinary shares of 40 302 457 (2003: 40 031 492)
being the weighted average number of shares
relatfive to the above earnings.
Profit/(loss) per share 136,6 (22,0) - -
Loss on sale of assets R6S 668 (2003: R273 617)
after tax 0,2 0.7 - -
Loss on sale of businesses RS 565 119
(2003: R31 671 118) 13,8 79.1 - -
Impairment of investments and property R1 223 642
(2003: R11 361 758) 3,0 28,4 - -
Goodwill amortised: R4 397 444 (2003: R4 099 511) 10,9 10,2 - -
Headline earnings per share 164,5 96,4 - -
Diluted earnings per share is based on
40 711 169 (2003: 40 900 824) weighted,
diluted number of shares 135,2 (21,5) - -
Dividend per share (cents) declared 9 March 2005 80 - - -
Capital distribution - final prior year (cents) 54 37 - -
- inferim (cents) 25 10 - -
- proposed (cents) paid 2004 - 54 - -

Note: - The dilution of shares results from the exercise of options in the employee share trust which are below the year-end market price.
- Headline earnings per share is based on earnings adjusted for impairment costs, loss on sale of assets, loss on disposal of
operations and amortisation of goodwill.

26. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

26.1 The company has given a guarantee restricted to R8,5 million in respect of the performance by a subsidiary
on a long-term contract.

26.2 The company has guaranteed payment fo creditors in subsidiary companies amounting fo R221 945
(2003: R207 359).
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GROUP COMPANY

2004 2003 2004 2003
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
27. COMMITMENTS 137 409 90 731 - 404
Operating leases
- rental of premises 97 627 73 445 - -
- motor vehicles 309 331 - -
- other equipment 39 473 16 955 - 404
137 409 90 731 - 404
- payable within one year 29 309 23 820 - 15
- payable thereafter within five years 108 100 66911 - 389
The group has no outstanding capital commitments.
Capital expenditure is financed out of cash resources.
28. RETIREMENT BENEFITS
The group makes contributions on behalf of all permanent employees to defined contribution schemes which
are governed by the Pensions Fund Act of 1956 on behalf of its employees. These costs are charged to the
income statement as they occur. The total contributed by the group for the 2004 year amounted to R19 184 273
(2003: R18 068 222).
29.  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Currency risk
This is the risk of losses from the effects of adverse movements of exchange rates on net foreign currency asset or
liability positions.

The group invoices a small number of fransactions in foreign currencies, hence exposures to exchange rate
fluctuations do arise. However because of the insignificant value involved no forward exchange confracts are taken
out and the amounts outstanding are adjusted according to the current exchange rate.

Liquidity risk

This is the risk of not being able fo generate sufficient cash fo meet commitments to borrowers, depositors and other
creditors at any point in fime.

The group manages liquidity risk by monitoring forecast cash flows and ensuring that adequate unutilised borrowing
facilities are maintained. Borrowing facilities are reflected in note 7 to the cash flow statement,

Credit risk

The group maintains cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments with various financial institutions. The group’s
policy is designed to limit exposure with any one institution and ensure a high credit standing for the financial insfitution
with which such transactions are executed.

Credit risk with respect to trade accounts receivable is limited due to the blue chip nature of the group’s client base.
Credit assessments are done and continually updated on all group’s clients.

Other financial assets/liabilities
The directors consider that the carrying amount of frade and other receivables and payables approximates their
fair value.
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notes to the annual financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2004

GRrouP COMPANY
2004 2003 2004 2003
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
30. CAPITAL DISTRIBUTION/DIVIDEND
A final capital distribution of 54 cents per
share in respect of 2003 was paid in July 2004 21 942 - 21942 -
An interim capital distribution of 25 cents per
share was paid in November 2004. 10 231 - 10 231 -
A final dividend of 80 cents per share was declared
on 9 March 2005 and will be paid to shareholders
on 4 July 2005. 33119 - 33119 -

31. CHANGE TO ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies and methods of computatfion are consistent with those

applied in the annual financial

statements for the year ended 31 December 2004 other than for the adoption of AC 140 - Business Combinations

which is applicable to new acquisitions on or after 31 March 2004.

Note: In November 2004 the group acquired a business which in terms of AC 140 resulted in intangible assets of R3, 1 million and goodwill

of RO,5 million. This goodwill has not been amortised and the intangible assets will be amortised over their useful lives.

32. CHANGE IN ALLOCATION OF 2003 BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

In order to provide additional disclosure, frade and other receivables have been split out while items previously offset
between other receivables and current non-interest-bearing liabilities have now been disclosed separately. In addition
certain smaill provisions in 2003 have been reallocated to current non-interest-bearing liabilities in order to make these
items strictly comparable with the 2004 figures and the BEE share of profits is now shown separately. Net current assets

however remain unchanged. A comparison detailing the changes appears below:

2003 as
2003 previously
restated reported
R’000 R’000
Current assets

Trade and other receivables - 197 090
Trade receivables 187 672 -
Other receivables 22 067 -
BEE shareholders’ interest 185 -

Current non-interest-bearing liabilities
Current non-inferest-bearing liabilities 103 683 91 947
Provisions 20 588 19 860

The audited 2003 figures in the balance sheet have been adjusted where applicable to incorporate the above changes.
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33.

MISSTATEMENT OF 2000 - 2002 PROFITS

The opening accumulated profit for 2004 has been reduced by R7,4 million affer tax as a result of an error which
occurred during the period 2000 to 2002. The major impact of this occurred in 2001 where creditors and taxation were

understated with a corresponding overstatement of profit. The correct figures are set out below:

As
previously
Amended reported
R’000 R’000
Current assets
Toxation prepaid 2000 3025 2575
2001 5812 3282
2002 7 065 3873
2003 6374 3182
Capital and reserves
Accumulated profit 2000 203 300 204 350
2001 191 999 197 899
2002 141 238 148 684
2003 133 407 140 853
Current non-interest-bearing
liabilities
Current non-interest-bearing liabilities 2000 102 892 101 392
2001 97 785 89 355
2002 89 972 79 334
2003 114 321 103 683

Note: - The figures under the “previously reported” column above include the adjustments set out in note 32.

- The audited 2003 figures in the balance sheet, segment report and abridged statement of changes in equity have been

adjusted where applicable to incorporate the above changes.

34.

RELATED PARTIES

The group did not entfer info any transactions with group parties other than those with subsidiaries which were

eliminated on consolidation.
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notes to the annual financial statements

for the year ended 31 December 2004

Number
Number Number of
of un- of options Number
exercised options  exercised of Date
Directors’ interest in options granted during options Option from
share options as af during 2004 as af price which
as at 31/12/2004 31/12/2003 2004 Quantity 31/12/2004 Rand exercisable
35. DIRECTORS’
SHAREHOLDING
HW Barenblatt 60 000 - - 60 000 12,00 31/05/2002
30 000 - - 30 000 8,85 31/05/2004
30 000 - - 30 000 6,35 31/05/2005
30 000 - 30 000 13,00 31/05/2006
FD Burd 2 500 - - 2 500 6,80 31/05/2002
2 500 - - 2 500 10,00 31/05/2001
2 500 - - 2 500 10,00 31/05/2002
60 000 - - 60 000 12,00 31/05/2002
30 000 - - 30 000 12,00 31/05/2003
30 000 - - 30 000 8,85 31/05/2004
30 000 - - 30 000 6,35 31/05/2005
30 000 - 30 000 13,00 31/05/2006
F Khanyile 15 000 - 15 000 13,00 31/05/2006
M Liphosa 11 250 - 11 250 - 10,40 31/05/2000
11 250 - 11 250 - 10,40 31/05/2001
11 250 - 11 250 - 10,40 31/05/2002
11 250 - 11 250 - 10,40 31/05/2003
60 000 - - 60 000 12,00 31/05/2002
15000 - - 15 000 12,00 31/05/2003
30 000 - 30 000 - 8,85 31/05/2004
30 000 - - 30 000 6,35 31/05/2005
30 000 - 30 000 13,00 31/05/2006
RB McGregor 180 000 - - 180 000 12,00 31/05/2002
30 000 - - 30 000 12,00 31/05/2003
30 000 - 30 000 - 8,85 31/05/2004
30 000 - - 30 000 6,35 31/05/2005
30 000 - 30 000 13,00 31/05/2006
RL Pike 47 809 - - 47 809 12,00 31/05/2002
50 000 - - 50 000 8,85 31/05/2004
50 000 - - 50 000 6,35 31/05/2005
50 000 - 50 000 13,00 31/05/2006
T Ratshitanga (alternate) 30 000 - 30 000 13,00 31/05/2006
S Sebofsa 15 000 - 15 000 13,00 31/05/2006
S Shonhiwa 20 000 - 20 000 13,00 31/05/2006
PC Swart 55 000 - - 55 000 12,00 31/05/2002
30 000 - - 30 000 8,85 31/05/2004
30 000 - - 30 000 6,35 31/05/2005
30 000 - 30 000 13,00 31/05/2006
Van Zyl Slabbert 120 000 - 120 000 - 12,00 31/05/2002
30 000 - 30 000 - 8,85 31/05/2004
30 000 - - 30 000 6,35 31/05/2005
30 000 - 30 000 13,00 31/05/2006
S Zungu (alternate) 25000 - - 25000 7,50 31/05/2005
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Numlber of shares Number of shares

held as at held as at
31/12/2004 Non-  31/12/2003 Non-
Beneficially  beneficially  Beneficially  beneficially
Directors’ inferest in shares held held held held
35. DIRECTORS’ SHAREHOLDING (CONTINUED)
RL Pike 341 390 - 341 390 -
VC Baker - - 61 000 -
HW Barenblatt 75 000 15 936 75 000 15 936
M Liphosa 10 000 - - -
Note: As at 25 May 2005 the above shareholdings remain unchanged
Medical 2004 2003
Bonus/ aid and Total Total
profit  provident Allow- Directors’ remu- remu-
Salary share fund ances fees neration  neration
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
36. DIRECTORS" EMOLUMENTS
Directors (executive and non-
executive where applicable)
V Baker Jan - Oct 2004 700 236 145 62 - 1143 1543
H Barenblatt 1687 - 225 252 - 2164 2 296
F Burd 998 602 219 71 - 1890 1598
M Liphosa 797 420 174 61 - 1452 1083
R McGregor 955 594 219 102 - 1870 1611
R Pike 1 500 Q00 330 103 - 2833 2 341
T Ratshitanga
(alternate) March - Dec 2004 708 - 124 174 - 1 006 -
N Swart Q27 601 216 136 - 1880 1667
N Lilford Jan - Aug 2004 522 60 87 95 - 764 610
S Zungu (alternate) 525 245 54 96 - 920 300
9319 3 658 1793 1152 - 15 922 13 049
Non-executive directors
C Bomela Mar - Dec 2004 - - - - 42 42 -
F Khanyile - - - - 94 94 62
G Negota Nov - Dec 2004 - - - - 52 52 -
S Sebotsa - - - - 90 90 70
S Shonhiwa - - - - 82 82 55
B Sibiya Jan - March 2004 56 - - 41 - 97 316
F Van Zyl Slabbert 706 500 154 117 - 1477 1118
762 500 154 158 360 1934 1621
37. CHANGES TO THE BOARD DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD
Director name Date of appointment
C Bomela 11/03/2004
G Negota 11/03/2004
T Ratshitanga (alternate) 11/03/2004
Date of resignation
VC Baker 11/10/2004
N Lilford 31/08/2004
B Sibiya 10/03/2004
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annexure a

details of subsidiaries and associates

for the year ended 31 December 2004

Authorised
share capital

R R
Name of subsidiary Nature of business 2004 2003
Adcorp Accountability (Pty) Ltd* Accounting 4 000 4000
Adcorp Staffing (Pty) Ltd* Flexible staffing 4 000 4000
Adcorp Communication Solutions (Pty) Ltd Dormant 10 000 10 000
Adcorp Financial Graphics (Pty) Ltd Financial graphics 100 100
Adcorp Flexible Staffing Solutions (Pty) Ltd Holding company 10 000 10 000
Adcorp Investment Trading (Pty) Ltd Dormant 1 000 1000
Adcorp Management Services (Pty) Ltd Accounting 4 000 4000
Adcorp Mozambique (Pty) Ltd Dormant 24 000 24 000
Adcorp Recruitment KZN (Pty) Ltd Recruitment 1 000 1 000
Adcorp Social Investment Trading (Pty) Ltd Dormant 1 000 1 000
Adcorp Staffing Solutions (Pty) Ltd Recruitment 4 000 4000
Adcorp UK Limited Dormant 3384 3384
Admark Personnel Selection (Pty) Ltd Recruitment 60 000 60 000
Admark Recruitment Advertising (Pty) Ltd Recruitment 30 000 30 000
Admark Recruitment Advertising Namibia (Pty) Ltd Dormant 1 000 1 000
Alfolevel Recruitment Advertising (Pty) Ltd Recruitment 100 100
Capacity Outsourcing (Pty) Ltd* Flexible staffing 4 000 4000
Charisma Nursing Agency (Pty) Ltd* Flexible staffing 1 000 1000
D/@bility Dormant 1 000 1000
DAV Professional Placement Group (Pty) Ltd Recruitment 1 000 1 000
Effective Recruitment Advertising (Pty) Ltd Recruitment 4 000 4000
Ethoz Human Value Optimisation (Pty) Ltd Recruitment 1 000 1 000
Emmanuels Staffing Services (Pty) Ltd* Flexible staffing 1 000 1 000
Extra Expertise (Pty) Ltd Flexible staffing = -
Graphicor (Pty) Ltd* Graphic design 100 100
Gobodo_Grey (Pty) Ltd Recruitment 10 000 10 000
Ikhwezi Staffing Solutions (Pty) Ltd* Flexible staffing 1 000 1 000
International Centre for Management Development (Pty) Ltd* Training 1 000 1 000
Jobvest (Pty) Ltd Recruitment 4 000 4000
Kit Hodge & Company (Pty) Ltd Dormant 1 000 1 000
Knovation Consulting (Pty) Ltd Consulting 1 000 1000
Knovation (Pty) Ltd Training 200 000 200 000
PR Connections (Pty) Ltd* Public relations - 1 000
Premier Personnel (Pty) Ltd Recruitment 100 100
Production Management Institute of Southern Africa (Pty) Ltd Training 100 100
Ptn 2 of Erf 32 Endenburg (Pty) Ltd Property investment - -
Quest Flexible Staffing Solutions (Pty) Ltd* Flexible staffing 100 100
Quest Holdings (Pty) Ltd Holding company 10 000 10 000
Quest Permanent Appointments (Pty) Ltd Dormant 100 100
Research Surveys (Pty) Ltd Marketing research 20 000 20 000
Simeka TWS Communications (Pty) Ltd* Public relations 4 000 4000
Stand 948, Melville (Pty) Ltd Property 1 000 1 000
The Design and Media Company (Pty) Ltd Design and media 4 000 4000
The Niche (Pty) Ltd Dormant 1 000 1 000
Warwick Institute (Pty) Ltd Training - -
Sub total negative
Sub total positive
Total subsidiaries
Name of associate
Astbury Jones Ltd Recruitment - -
Baricorp (Pty) Ltd Property investment - -
Career Junction (Pty) Ltd Recruitment 400 000 400 000
Customer Equity Company (Pty) Ltd* Marketing research 1 000 1 000
Equitable Solutions (Pty) Ltd* Dormant 1 000 1 000
Klatrade 200074 (Pty) Ltd trading as Connectivity Training 1 000 1 000
Sandton Group Ltd Recruitment 100 000 100 000
Shopper Behaviour Research (Pty) Ltd Marketing research 1 000 -
Sub total negative
Sub total positive
Total associates
Name of joint venture
Knovation At Austral (Pty) Ltd* Training 4 000 4000

* Owned by subsidiary companies
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Issued share Number of Cost of Indebtedness (to)/ Attributable

capital shares held investment by the subsidiary profit/(loss)

R R R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
200 200 200 200 - - (728) - 48 -

1 1 - - (1 487) - 2787 -
10 000 10 000 7 500 7 500 88 264 93 507 991 3 493 (9 301) 6)
100 100 100 100 10 10 (10) 234 447 (18)

10 000 10 000 7 500 7 500 329 618 329 592 (1 524) 16 570 (23 235) -
100 100 100 100 - - - - - -
400 400 400 400 - - 5296 7 095 (107) (2047)
24 000 24 000 22 000 22 000 - 63 - - - -
100 100 100 100 117 117 - 1402 (805) 805
100 100 100 100 - - - - - -
100 100 100 100 7971 9 684 678 34 505 42 773 (20 939)
308 100 308 100 - - - - - -
10 000 10 000 10 000 10 000 - - - - - -
30 000 30 000 30 000 30 000 - - - (2 845) (6 131) 6101
1 1 1 1 31 31 - - - -

100 100 100 100 - - - (489) (2 480) 2 480

4 000 4000 4000 4000 - - 6102 20 370 26 410 3 261
100 100 100 100 - - 977 6 531 6517 354
100 100 50 50 - - 1913 2 140 219 (1201)
100 100 100 100 6 425 6 848 (4 943) (1592) 5044 3 908
100 100 100 100 56 56 - (2 643) (3 005) 3 005
100 100 60 60 2 902 3 059 - 2210 504 (1 388)
100 100 100 100 - - (9 083) (5 787) 17 211 8 903
- - - - - - - - - (261)

100 100 100 100 - - (8 878) (6 554) 3939 5338
10 000 10 000 5 000 5000 430 455 6 891 4 685 (1 862) (5 158)
100 100 100 100 - - - (1981) 699 2780
200 200 200 200 - - - - (4 986) -

2 000 2 000 1 000 1 000 1 1 5 846 8 262 795 941
1 000 1 000 1 000 1 000 1 1 - - - -
100 100 100 100 23 23 - - (10) -
200 000 200 000 140 000 140 000 2 395 153 28 577 (38) 1363 1633
- 100 - 100 - - 1039 40 (475) (245)

100 100 100 100 BI855) 3 444 - (B3 316) 3719 5575
100 100 100 100 4 440 4708 6 267 9 260 45 543 (2 429)

- - - - - - - - - 1190

100 100 100 100 - - 29 099 - 30579 17 673

10 000 10 000 10 000 10 000 2 873 2 876 (197 031) (160 235) (175) 196 544
100 100 100 100 - - - 271 271 -
200 200 200 200 7 648 7717 (7 989) (16 132) 7 951 10 541
4000 4000 4000 4000 - - (748) (5 056) (505) 6137
100 100 100 100 - - 18 452 18716 (156) (415)
4 000 4 000 3000 3 000 2 2 1289 1322 (22) (1 082)
100 100 100 100 - - - - - -
- - - - - - - - - (4 080)
(232 421) (205 668) (56 974) (39 263)

113 417 137 106 193 100 277 169

456 562 462 347 (119 004) (68 562) 136 126 237 906
- - - - - - - - - (1 520)

50 000 50 000 12 500 12 500 1098 1017 - - 564 312
400 400 100 100 1 849 1797 - (409) 1418 1218
1000 1 000 490 490 40 40 (409) - (409) 283
1 000 1 000 500 475 931 288 39) 326 649 126
1 000 1 000 333 333 - - - - 477)
100 - 20 - 80 - - - - -
- (409) (409) (3 997)

(448) 326 2 631 1939
3998 3142 (448) (83) 2222 (2 058)
4 000 4000 2 040 2040 - - - - - (102)
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notice of annual general meeting

Adcorp Holdings Limited

(Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)
(Registration number 1974/001804/06)

Share code: ADR

ISIN: ZAEOOO000139

(*Adcorp” or “the company”)

Nofice is hereby given that the annual general meeting of the shareholders of Adcorp Holdings Limited will be held af The
Atrium, Corner Rustenburg Road and 7th Avenue, Melville, Johannesburg on Wednesday, 6 July 2005 at 10:00 to consider and
if deemed fit, fo pass with or without modification the following resolutfions:

As ordinary resolutions

To receive, approve and adopt the audited annual financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2004.
To elect Campbell Bomela as a director of the company.

To elect George Negota as a director of the company.

To elect Thendo Ratshitanga as an alternate director of the company.

To re-elect Henry Barenblaft as a director of the company.

To re-elect Faunce Burd as a director of the company.

To re-elect Richard Pike as a director of the company.

To re-elect Van Zyl Slabbert as a director of the company.

® N O Ok~

9. To resolve that 2 916 615 ordinary shares in the authorised but unissued share capital of the company be and are
hereby placed under the control of the directors of the company as a specific authority in ferms of section 221(2) of
the Companies Act, 61 of 1973, as amended, (“the Act”) for the allotrment and issue of shares in ferms of the Adcorp
Holdings Limited Share Purchase Scheme and the Adcorp Empowerment Share Incentfive Scheme.

10. To fransact such other business as may be transacted at an annual general meeting.

Voting and proxies

If you are a certificated or own name dematerialised shareholder and unable to attfend the annual general meeting of
ordinary shareholders to be held on Wednesday, 6 July 2005 at 10:00 at the premises of the company The Afrium, Corner
Rustenburg Road and 7th Avenue, Melville, Johannesburg and wish to be represented thereat, you must complete and return
the aftached forms of proxy in accordance with the instructions therein.

If you have dematerialised your shares with a Central Securities Depository Participant (*CSDP”) or broker, other than with own
name registration, you must arrange with them to provide you with the necessary authorisatfion to attend the annual general
meeting or you must instruct them as to how you wish to vote in this regard. This must be done in terms of the agreement

entered info between you and the CSDP or broker, in the manner and cut-off time stipulated therein.

Additional proxy forms are obtainable from the company secretary and must be deposited at the transfer secretaries not less
than 24 hours before the meeting.

By order of the board

Lisa Warwick
Secretary

25 May 2005
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form of proxy

Adcorp Holdings Limited

(Incorporated in the Republic of South Africa)
(Registration number 1974/001804/06)

Share code: ADR

ISIN: ZAEOOO000139

(*Adcorp” or “the company”)

For use at the Annual General Meeting of shareholders of Adcorp Holdings Limited to be held af 10:00 on Wednesday,
6 July 2005.

For use by the certificated holders or holders of dematerialised shares in their own name at the annual general meeting to
be held at 10:00 on Wednesday, 6 July 2005 at the premises of the company The Atrium, Corner Rustenburg Road and
7th Avenue, Melville, Johannesburg.

If shareholders have dematerialised their shares with a Central Securities Depository Participant ("CSDP”) or broker, other than
with own name registration, they must arrange with the CSDP or broker to provide them with the necessary authorisation fo
attend the annual general meeting or the shareholder must instruct them as to how they wish to vote in this regard. This must
be done in terms of the agreement entered intfo between the shareholder and the CSDP or broker, in the manner and cut-off
fime stipulated therein.

For the annual general meeting

I/We

(Name/s in block letters)
of

(Address in block lefters)
being a member/s of Adcorp Holdings Limited shares, and entitled fo vote, do hereby appoint (refer fo note 1):
1. or, failing him,

2. or, failing him,

Dr F van Zyl Slabbert of The Afrium, Corner Rustenburg Road and 7th Avenue, Melville, Johannesburg or failing him, the
chairman of the meeting as my/our proxy(ies) to vote on a poll on my/our behalf at the annual general meeting of the
company to be held at 10:00 on Wednesday, 6 July 2005 and at any adjournment thereof.

Please indicate with an “X” in the spaces below how you wish your proxy to vote in respect of the resolutions to be proposed,
as contained in the notice of the abovementioned annual general meeting.
*I/We desire my/our proxy to vote on the resolutions to be proposed, as follows:

For Against Abstain

Ordinary resolution 1 (Adopt audited financial statements)

Ordinary resolution 2 (Elect Campbell Bomela)

Ordinary resolution 3 (Elect George Negota)

Ordinary resolution 4 (Elect Thendo Ratshitanga - alternate)

Ordinary resolution 5 (Re-elect Henry Barenblatt)

Ordinary resolution 6 (Re-elect Faunce Burd)

Ordinary resolution 7 (Re-elect Richard Pike)

Ordinary resolution 8 (Re-elect Van Zyl Slabbert)

Ordinary resolution 9 (Employee share scheme shares placed
under control of directors)

Ordinary resolution 10 (Transact other business)

Signed by me/us this day of 2004

Signature

Assisted by me (where applicable) (refer to note 4)

Full name/s of signatory if signing in a representative capacity (refer fo note 5)

* If this form of proxy is returned without any indication of how the proxy should vote, the proxy will exercise his discretion both as fo how he
votes and as fo whether or not he abstains from voting.
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notes

1. A member entitled fo attend and vote at the above mentioned meeting is entitled o appoint one or more proxies to
attend, speak and, upon a poll, vote in his stfead or abstain from voting. The proxy need not be a member of the
company.

2. To be valid this form of proxy must be completed and returned to the company’s tfransfer secretaries, Ultrashare
Registrars (Pty) Limited, 11 Diagonal Street, Johannesburg, 2001 (PO Box 4844, Johannesburg, 2000) fo be received by
not later than 24 hours before the fime of the meeting.

3. In the case of a joint holding, the first-named only need sign.

4, The authority of a person signing a proxy in a representative capacity must be attached to the proxy unless that
authority has already been recorded by the company.
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Administration

ADCORP HOLDINGS LIMITED
Registration number 1974/001804/06
Founded 1968, listed 1987

SECRETARY AND REGISTERED OFFICE
A Warwick

2nd Floor, The Atrium

Corner Rustenburg Road and 7th Avenue
Melville, 2001

PO Box 7156, Johannesburg, 2000

Tel 011 712 9000

Fax 011 712 9004

E-mail info@adcorp.co.za

As of 1 August 2005, the registered office will move to:

Block A, 28 on Sloane
28 Sloane Street
Bryanston

2021

CORPORATE AND LEGAL ADVISOR
Nucleus Corporate Finance (Pty) Limited
Registration number 1998/023924/08

25 Rudd Road

lllovo, 2041

Tel 011 268 0800

Fax 011 268 0840

Prinsloo, Tindle & Andropoulous Inc.
1st Floor, 17 Fricker Road

lllovo Boulevard

lllovo

Johannesburg, 2196

Tel 011 268 6200

Fax 011 268 6330

Larry A Marks

Suite F5

Bramley Gardens

280 Corlett Drive, 2060
Tel 011 386 8699

Fax 011 887 5139

GRAPHICOR 32513

JOINT AUDITORS

Charter Financial & Auditing Incorporated
Registration number 1992/002371/21

25 Plantation Road

Gardens, 2192

PO Box 89438, Lyndhurst, 2106

Tel 011 483 0911

Fax 011 483 0936

Deloitte & Touche
The Woodlands

20 Woodmead Drive
Gallo Manor
Sandton

Private Bag X6

Gallo Manor, 2052
Tel 011 806 5000

Fax 011 806 5111

TRANSFER SECRETARIES
Ultrashare Registrars (Pty) Limited
Registraftion number 2000/007239/07
11 Diagonal Street

Johannesburg, 2001

Tel 011 834 2266

Fax 011 834 4398

COMMERCIAL BANKERS
FirstRand Bank of Southern Africa Limited
Registration number 1905/001225/06

ABSA Bank Limited
Registration number 1986/004794/06

Standard Bank of SA Limited
Registration number 1962/000738/06

Nedbank Limited
Registration number 1951/000009/06

SPONSORS

Deloitte & Touche Sponsor Services (Pty) Limited
The Woodlands

20 Woodmead Drive

Gallo Manor

Sandtfon

Private Bag X6

Gallo Manor, 2052

Tel 011 806 5614

Fax 011 806 5666
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